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·1· · · · · · · · · · ·STATE OF NEVADA

·2· · · · · PRIVATE INVESTIGATORS LICENSING BOARD

·3· · · · · WEDNESDAY, MARCH 12, 2025, 9:05 A.M.

·4

·5· · · · · · · · · · · PROCEEDINGS

·6

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Welcome,

·8· ·everybody, to the March PILB meeting.

·9· · · · · · · Executive Director, do you want to do

10· ·roll call?

11· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Yes, Madam

12· ·Chair.

13· · · · · · · Roll call, Chair Nixon.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Here.

15· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Board

16· ·Member Bezick.

17· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· Here.

18· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Board

19· ·Member Brown.

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Here.

21· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Board

22· ·Member Cortez.

23· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Here.

24· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· And Board

25· ·Member Gronauer will not be here today.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Second item on the

·2· ·agenda is public comment.· Members of the general

·3· ·public may comment on matters appearing on the

·4· ·agenda and may bring matters not appearing on the

·5· ·agenda to the attention of the Board.· The Board may

·6· ·discuss the matters not appearing on the agenda, but

·7· ·may not act on the matters at this meeting.· If the

·8· ·Board desires, the matters may be placed on future

·9· ·agenda for action.· Public comments may be limited

10· ·to five minutes per person at the discretion of the

11· ·Chairman, but will not be restricted according to

12· ·viewpoint.

13· · · · · · · Is there any public comment down south?

14· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Ma'am, did you want

15· ·to make any public comment?

16· · · · · · · UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE:· No.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And no public

18· ·comment up north?

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· No, ma'am.

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Hearing

21· ·there's no public comment, we'll move to the next

22· ·agenda item.· Executive Director, will you read

23· ·announcements, reports, and updates.

24· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Yes, Madam

25· ·Chair.
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·1· · · · · · · I had went ahead and emailed all the

·2· ·board members the financials, and if there was any

·3· ·questions regarding the financials, I can go ahead

·4· ·and answer them.· It looks like we're still on track

·5· ·for our proposed budget with five months remaining

·6· ·in the budget.· Revenue is on track, and it looks

·7· ·like our legal fees are a little bit below budget,

·8· ·but I think that's because we weren't sure who our

·9· ·DAG was going to be.· So we're on track, and we're

10· ·doing really well.

11· · · · · · · Any questions regarding the finances?

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· I have none.

13· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· I have none.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Any questions up

15· ·north?

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· No, ma'am.

17· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· And for the

18· ·updates and reports for the end of the year

19· ·statistics, I'll turn that over to Investigator

20· ·Swarthout.

21· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Investigator

22· ·Swarthout.· Can you guys hear me up in the north?

23· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Yes.

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· Yes.

25· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· So for licensing
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·1· ·applications for the comparison between 2023 and

·2· ·2024:· So in total for '23, 158 applied; 101 were

·3· ·approved; 57 were withdrawn or denied.· For 2024, we

·4· ·did see an increase up to 194 apply, 98 approved,

·5· ·and 96 are withdrawn or denied.· That 96 does

·6· ·include people that were postponed and chose to go

·7· ·at a later board meeting.

·8· · · · · · · So if they postponed for one board

·9· ·meeting, that's why that number is a little bit

10· ·higher and they went for the next one.· So we could

11· ·look further into that one if the Board -- for next

12· ·year if the Board wants a better breakdown on that,

13· ·just so we know.· For the 2024 board meeting, there

14· ·was 59 that applied, 25 approved, 34 that were

15· ·withdrawn or denied.

16· · · · · · · And then work cards:· For 2023, 2024

17· ·comparison, in 2023 we did 15,115.· For 2024, we did

18· ·14,059 in total that were received.· Of that for --

19· ·so it's like a 7 percent decrease.· In 2023, towards

20· ·the end, we had F1, and then the start of 2024, we

21· ·had the Super Bowl; so that's probably why we had

22· ·that big influx during the end of that year and

23· ·start of our -- of last year.

24· · · · · · · For the quarter comparisons, total for

25· ·2023, we received 5,390.· Of that that are active,
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·1· ·is 4,700.· 0, of course, provisional; 0 pending;

·2· ·withdrawn 401; denied 289 within the same four

·3· ·months that -- or three months of that fourth

·4· ·quarter.· Total in '24 is 3,505.· Total that's

·5· ·active is 2,972.· Provisional is 90.· Withdrawn is

·6· ·309.· Denied 134.· Those 90 that are still

·7· ·provisional aren't due to the other issues we were

·8· ·having with DPS.· These all look to be late

·9· ·applications that they didn't complete the

10· ·application when they first applied, that then ended

11· ·up turning in the items late.

12· · · · · · · Complaint investigations comparison:· So

13· ·for 2023 the total was 79.· All 79 were closed with

14· ·13 violations issued out.· In 2024, we did see a

15· ·giant jump.· We went up to 155 received.· 153 of

16· ·them are closed with 2 of them still open and 6

17· ·violations issued out.· Fourth quarter of '24, we

18· ·received 54 complaints.· 52 of them are closed.  2

19· ·of them are still open.

20· · · · · · · And then unlicensed activity comparison,

21· ·2023 to 2024:· In '23, we issued 30.· In '24, we

22· ·issued 16.· The big jump in '24 is on our third and

23· ·sequential.· We went from 1 in '23 to 6 in '24.· And

24· ·then fourth quarter of '23 to '24, 4 were issued in

25· ·the fourth quarter of '23.· 6 were issued in the
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·1· ·fourth quarter of '24, with 2 of them being the

·2· ·third and (inaudible).

·3· · · · · · · (Reporter Clarification.)

·4· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· With 2 of them

·5· ·being the third and sequential.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Question for you,

·7· ·Investigator Swarthout.· This is Board Member Brown.

·8· ·Do you have any idea why there were -- why we had

·9· ·the increase in complaints in '24?

10· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· It looks like a

11· ·lot more are coming in on the work card holders, and

12· ·with the new additions of the other agencies with

13· ·Metro contacting us, I know we received a lot from

14· ·the SOAT section that was made mention in a previous

15· ·board meeting, the Sex Offender Apprehension Team.

16· ·So I believe a lot of it is coming from that.· And a

17· ·lot of Metro is starting to reach out when they're

18· ·having issues with the guards now.

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Great.· Thank

20· ·you.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Quick question.

22· ·Board Member Nixon.· On the two that are outstanding

23· ·for 2024, what's their timeline of -- did they come

24· ·in at the end of the year?· Are you still working on

25· ·your investigation?
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·1· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· They came in,

·2· ·and both of them are for work card holders; so,

·3· ·essentially, we're monitoring to wait to see if they

·4· ·get added to a roster that revoke under the NAC.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.

·6· · · · · · · Any further questions from the Board?

·7· · · · · · · Okay.· Investigator Swarthout, any

·8· ·updates beyond this?

·9· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Madam

10· ·Chair, Director Saladino, for the record.· No other

11· ·updates.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we'll move

13· ·on to the next item, review and approve transcripts

14· ·from the December 11, 2024, board meeting.

15· · · · · · · Were there any questions concerning the

16· ·transcripts?

17· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no questions,

18· ·I'll entertain a motion.

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

20· ·motioning to approve the transcripts as written.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

22· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

23· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown.

24· ·I'll second.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We have a motion.· We
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·1· ·have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·2· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·3· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Motion passes.

·5· · · · · · · Counsel Detmer, could you please swear in

·6· ·all witnesses.

·7· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Thank you, Chair.

·8· · · · · · · For all those who are going to provide

·9· ·statements or testify in front of the Board, could

10· ·you please stand and raise your right hand, please.

11

12· · · · · · · · · · AUDIENCE MEMBERS,

13· · · · · · · · ·having been duly sworn,

14· · · · · · · · · testified as follows:

15

16· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· And was that confirmation up

17· ·north?

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Yes.

19· · · · · · · UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE:· Yes.

20· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Thank you very much.· And

21· ·this was Mike Detmer for the record.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Thank you,

23· ·everyone.

24· · · · · · · The next agenda item is consent items for

25· ·potential blocked vote.· Those items are items 6
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·1· ·through 28.

·2· · · · · · · Does the Board -- oh, I'm sorry.· One

·3· ·does need to be removed.· Item number 23 is

·4· ·withdrawn.· Unfortunately, the gentleman is not able

·5· ·to attend; so that item number 23 will be removed.

·6· · · · · · · Okay.· Are there any other agenda items

·7· ·that Board members had questions on, concerns with?

·8· · · · · · · Okay.· Seeing there -- oh, I'm sorry.· We

·9· ·had one more that was potential for the blocked

10· ·vote.· That was item number 29, but we were waiting

11· ·on fingerprints.· Did we get 29's fingerprints back?

12· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· No.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So, again, the

14· ·consent items for potential blocked vote are 6

15· ·through 22 and then 24 through 28.· Seeing there's

16· ·no questions or concerns with those items, I'll

17· ·entertain a motion.

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

19· ·motioning to approve the consent items as listed.

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

21· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

22· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown

23· ·seconds.

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We have a motion.· We

25· ·have a second.· All in favor say aye.
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·1· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·2· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Motion passes.

·4· · · · · · · So for the individuals that are under

·5· ·that consent blocked vote, if there's anybody here,

·6· ·you are welcome to leave at this time.· We are

·7· ·entertaining.· You're welcome to stay as well, but,

·8· ·you know, we don't want to force you through a long

·9· ·day if you don't have to; so, again, you're able to

10· ·leave if you need.

11· · · · · · · So then the next agenda item is agenda

12· ·item number 29.· Sedgwick SIU.· Is anybody here for

13· ·that agenda item?· Is Amy Brown here?

14· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Madam

15· ·Chair, Executive Director Saladino for the record.

16· ·Both of these individuals are corporate officers

17· ·being added to the company.· Both of them are

18· ·attorneys -- (interruption.)

19· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Go ahead.

20· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Both of

21· ·them are attorneys.· When we ran their backgrounds,

22· ·we didn't see any possible issues and they didn't

23· ·indicate any criminal history.· We were hoping to

24· ·possibly do a consent on the return of negative

25· ·fingerprints.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So seeing that

·2· ·they are not here and we do not have fingerprints

·3· ·back, I will entertain a motion.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

·5· ·motioning to approve item number 29 contingent upon

·6· ·return of fingerprints being cleared of any criminal

·7· ·activity.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

·9· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

10· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown

11· ·will second.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

13· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

14· · · · · · · (All present Board members

15· · · · · · · voted aye.)

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Motion passes.

17· · · · · · · Okay.· Next agenda item is agenda number

18· ·30, Redwood Private Security.· Is Roberto Noriega

19· ·here?

20· · · · · · · MR. NORIEGA:· Noriega.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Noriega.· Please,

22· ·sir, come up to the front.

23· · · · · · · Welcome, sir.· Please tell us a little

24· ·bit about yourself and the intentions with your

25· ·license.
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·1· · · · · · · MR. NORIEGA:· Okay.· My name is

·2· ·Robert Noriega.· I'm the present Qualified Agent for

·3· ·Redwood Private Security, LLC.· We're looking to

·4· ·change the license name to Redwood Private Security,

·5· ·Limited Partnership.

·6· · · · · · · If possible, I would like to combine this

·7· ·with line item number 38, for Jason Berckart.· He's

·8· ·applying for the PPO license, and this is

·9· ·anticipation of transferring the QA to him and

10· ·relieving me of the duties of QA for that particular

11· ·company.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So 30 and 38.

13· · · · · · · MR. NORIEGA:· Yeah, both items involve

14· ·Redwood Private Security.

15· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Madam

16· ·Chair, Executive Director Saladino for the record.

17· ·Due to our NAC 648.270, "Partnerships, each person

18· ·who is a partner in a business whose activities are

19· ·required to be licensed by Chapter 648 of the NRS

20· ·must be licensed pursuant to the provisions of the

21· ·chapter."

22· · · · · · · So being that they're setting up as a

23· ·limited partnership, both of them needed to obtain

24· ·the private patrol license.

25· · · · · · · So Mr. Berckart applied for his
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·1· ·individual PPO license, and Mr. Noriega is doing a

·2· ·change of status.· Basically, they'll both have PPO

·3· ·licenses.· In our system we'll have one of them in

·4· ·abeyance, which will be Mr. Noriega's in abeyance,

·5· ·and then Mr. Berckart's would be the active license

·6· ·for it.· So that's why they're here today.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· I'm sorry.

·8· ·You can go ahead.

·9· · · · · · · MR. NORIEGA:· That pretty much explains

10· ·everything.

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, are

12· ·there any questions on item number 30 and 38?· Any

13· ·concerns?

14· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· And, I

15· ·guess, Madam Chair, if I could, for the record, we

16· ·would just have to amend the way the motion is made,

17· ·because currently it reads that Mr. Noriega will

18· ·remain the Qualifying Agent.· So we'd be placing his

19· ·in abeyance and then making Jason Berckart the

20· ·private patrol license holder in abeyance for the

21· ·Redwood Private Security, LP.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· I guess, why didn't

23· ·we just put them together originally?

24· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· I don't

25· ·know.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Madam Chair.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Yes.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

·5· ·Brown.· I have a question that can hopefully be

·6· ·answered by one or the other, Mr. Noriega or

·7· ·Mr. Berckart.· The incident in 2023, the firearm

·8· ·used in self-defense, has that all been closed

·9· ·civilly and criminally?

10· · · · · · · MR. NORIEGA:· Mr. Berckart probably can

11· ·answer that question for you, sir.

12· · · · · · · MR. BERCKART:· Good morning.

13· ·Mr. Berckart with Redwood Private Security.· The

14· ·civil case is still pending currently.· That's -- we

15· ·don't have any timeline for closure on that.

16· ·It's -- I'm projecting that to go at least another

17· ·year or two.· There's currently not any movement on

18· ·it.

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Sir, were

20· ·there any criminal filings in this case?

21· · · · · · · MR. BERCKART:· No.· It was deemed

22· ·justifiable by the District Attorney's Office and

23· ·been closed out on anything criminal.

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Thank you.

25· · · · · · · Nothing further.
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·1· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Chair, I apologize.

·2· ·Mike Detmer for the record.· If I could have the

·3· ·Board's indulgence.· I want to confer something

·4· ·about standard practice with the Executive Director.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Yeah, no

·6· ·problem.

·7· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Is this mic broadcasting?

·8· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Yep.

·9· · · · · · · Please hold.

10· · · · · · · (Discussion off the record.)

11· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Are we back on the record?

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Yes.

13· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Mike Detmer for the record.

14· ·I appreciate the Board's indulgence.· What I was

15· ·noticing was that agenda item 30 is provided on

16· ·today's agenda as requesting a corporate name change

17· ·to Redwood Private Security and then with

18· ·Mr. Noriega remaining the Qualifying Agent.· It

19· ·doesn't go into any kind of specifics as far as who

20· ·the Qualifying -- as far as Mr. Berckart being the

21· ·Qualifying Agent and Mr. Noriega's license being

22· ·held in abeyance.

23· · · · · · · My concern is that that is deviating from

24· ·the agenda item and, therefore, it's not clear and

25· ·complete.· The most cautious approach to abiding by
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·1· ·NRS 241 would be to do it as it's provided here in

·2· ·the agenda, and then maybe at a subsequent meeting

·3· ·taking those actions at that point.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So could we still do

·5· ·a vote on both items individually or --

·6· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Yes.· But what my concern

·7· ·was going beyond what is provided on the today's

·8· ·agenda, that being holding his license in abeyance

·9· ·and making Mr. Berckart the Qualifying Agent.

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Got it.· Okay.

11· · · · · · · Okay.· So it sounds like we're going to

12· ·have to do them separately.

13· · · · · · · I do have a question, why the name

14· ·change?

15· · · · · · · MR. BERCKART:· Mainly, for tax -- federal

16· ·tax purposes.· We originally had it as a separate

17· ·entity for liability protections and found out that

18· ·we kind of hurt ourselves on the tax side of things.

19· ·And so we're just going to combine it under our

20· ·limited partnership.· We're bringing in all of our

21· ·states under one.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Got it.

23· · · · · · · So, Board --

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Madam.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Yep.· Go ahead.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

·2· ·Brown.· Question for Mr. Detmer:· If we approve item

·3· ·number 30, which leaves Mr. Noriega as the

·4· ·Qualifying Agent, can we go down to 38 at all and

·5· ·make Mr. Berckart the Qualifying Agent, if we just

·6· ·made Mr. Noriega the Qualifying Agent?

·7· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Mike Detmer for the record.

·8· ·Thank you for the question, Member Brown.· I don't

·9· ·read -- unless I'm mistaken, I don't read 38 as

10· ·making him a Qualifying Agent, just making

11· ·Mr. Berckart a -- giving him the private patrolman

12· ·license.

13· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Yes.· I'm

14· ·sorry.· I see that.

15· · · · · · · And then next question for you and/or

16· ·Executive Director Saladino:· I'm not sure how we

17· ·ruled in the past if we have an active civil case.

18· ·Do you recall any times that we've gone ahead and

19· ·approved when we have an active civil case going on?

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· From my history --

21· ·this is Board Member Nixon.· From my history, it's

22· ·only been criminal cases where we've, I think, you

23· ·know --

24· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· When we

25· ·proceeded with caution in regards to the criminal
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·1· ·cases.· Civils cases --

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.

·3· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· -- yeah, we

·4· ·usually haven't taken them in to --

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Yeah.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· And that's

·7· ·fine.· I just didn't recall.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Yeah, that's what I

·9· ·remember at this point.

10· · · · · · · Okay.· So we're on agenda item number 30.

11· ·Okay.· Any questions for Mr. Noriega at this point?

12· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no questions,

13· ·I'll entertain a motion for agenda item number 30.

14· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

15· ·Member Cortez, motioning to approve Redwood Private

16· ·Security LLC, license number 3042, a new corporate

17· ·name change to Redwood Private Security, LP.

18· ·Mr. Robert Noriega will remain the Qualifying Agent

19· ·subject to all statutory, regulatory requirements.

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So we have a motion.

21· ·Do we have a second?

22· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown.

23· ·I'll second.

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

25· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.
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·1· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·2· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So that motion

·4· ·passes.

·5· · · · · · · One quick question, what was the actual

·6· ·application for to put this -- his thing in

·7· ·abeyance?

·8· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· No, it was

·9· ·for the name change.

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So

11· ·congratulations, Mr. Noriega.

12· · · · · · · MR. NORIEGA:· Thank you.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Your motion has

14· ·passed.

15· · · · · · · And then we'll have to do yours

16· ·individually.· Thank you.

17· · · · · · · Agenda item number 31, Drogue Ventures.

18· ·Is Mr. Holzschuh --

19· · · · · · · MR. HOLZSCHUH:· Holzschuh.

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· And how do you

21· ·pronounce your name?

22· · · · · · · MR. HOLZSCHUH:· Holzschuh.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Holzschuh.· Okay.

24· · · · · · · Please tell us a little bit about

25· ·yourself and the intentions with the license.
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·1· · · · · · · MR. HOLZSCHUH:· My name's Holzschuh.

·2· ·I've been in the industry approximately 20 years.  I

·3· ·currently have a company based out of Texas.

·4· ·Looking to expand into Nevada with a new license.

·5· ·We've got a bunch of clients that we serve in Texas

·6· ·and are starting to come this direction; so we felt

·7· ·the need to apply for a license here.

·8· · · · · · · Worked for the government for

·9· ·approximately 25 years as a contractor.· I was

10· ·looking forward to opening up a new business.

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And,

12· ·Mr. John -- is it Keane?

13· · · · · · · MR. KEANE:· Keane.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Keane.

15· · · · · · · MR. KEANE:· Yes, ma'am.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· What's your role in

17· ·this?

18· · · · · · · MR. KEANE:· My role is essentially

19· ·employee number one in Nevada, because I'm a

20· ·Qualifying Agent.· So Scot reached out to me and

21· ·said, "Hey, would you like to join my team?"

22· · · · · · · And this is step one to get us going.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· All right.

24· ·Board, are there any questions?

25· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member
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·1· ·Cortez.· Board Investigator Swarthout, can we get

·2· ·the update for the member.

·3· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· So I'm probably

·4· ·going to butcher your last name, Mr. Holzschuh.

·5· · · · · · · MR. HOLZSCHUH:· Holzschuh.

·6· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Holzschuh did

·7· ·provide me a letter this morning.· He's been

·8· ·reaching out to California about those liens and

·9· ·judgments, trying to figure out what's going on.

10· ·When he went down to the office, he said that they

11· ·would not tell him what they were for, just said

12· ·that they were there.· So he's having to petition

13· ·them to release and provide him information on what

14· ·those liens and judgment are for.

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Thank you.

16· · · · · · · MR. HOLZSCHUH:· If I may --

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Did they give you a

18· ·timeline on when you'll get that information?

19· · · · · · · MR. HOLZSCHUH:· This has been going on

20· ·for over five years.· This is all based on the fact

21· ·that I spent multiple years overseas as a Department

22· ·of Defense contractor.· Made money overseas.· Never

23· ·made a dime of it in California.· Based on my

24· ·federal tax returns, California felt the need to

25· ·impose their taxes on me even though the money was
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·1· ·not made in the state.

·2· · · · · · · We've provided them, over the last seven

·3· ·years, that documentation that I was out of the

·4· ·country for 300 days.· None of that money was made

·5· ·in the state of the California, not a penny of it.

·6· ·They're not entitled to any.· California, when you

·7· ·file, if you're a resident there and you don't file

·8· ·with them for that year, they go based on your

·9· ·industry and your position in the industry.· They

10· ·impose taxes on you because they felt you should

11· ·have filed taxes, when if you don't make any money

12· ·there, you don't have to file.

13· · · · · · · This has been an ongoing battle.· When

14· ·Zach notified me that a bunch of others had come up,

15· ·I flew to California from Texas in person, went to

16· ·there.· A lady at the counter is like, "All we can

17· ·give you is the numbers and stuff.· You have to

18· ·formally request all the information."

19· · · · · · · Contacted a tax attorney.· We filed a

20· ·letter with them requesting every single piece of

21· ·documentation that they have.· Again, filed the DOD

22· ·paperwork that we had for all of the years that this

23· ·is in question, showing them that I didn't make a

24· ·dime of that money in the state of California and

25· ·that they're not owed any taxes.
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·1· · · · · · · They continue to impose additional fines

·2· ·and fees based on additional taxes they feel I owe

·3· ·for those years that I wasn't even there.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.

·5· · · · · · · MR. HOLZSCHUH:· So we're actively working

·6· ·on it, trying to get it, but it -- this is going to

·7· ·be a process.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Do we have a copy of

·9· ·the actual request for the documentation?

10· · · · · · · Okay.

11· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Yes, we do.· And

12· ·it was dated February 17th.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Board, are there any

14· ·other questions?

15· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no questions,

16· ·I'll entertain a motion.

17· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

18· ·motioning to approve Drogue Ventures, LLC, a new

19· ·corporate private patrol officer license; Mr. John

20· ·P. Keane, license number 2249, to approve his

21· ·individual license to be kept in abeyance so that he

22· ·may become the Qualifying Agent.· Member to be

23· ·approved is Mr. Scot R. Holzschuh.· Both subject to

24· ·statutory and regulatory requirements.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a
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·1· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This Board Member

·3· ·Brown.· I'll second.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We have a motion.· We

·5· ·have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·6· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·7· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·8· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· The motion passes.

·9· ·Hopefully, you know, you'll continue with your path

10· ·through all that.

11· · · · · · · MR. HOLZSCHUH:· I'll continue with Zach.

12· ·I'll continue to keep Zach informed.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· All right.· Thank

14· ·you.· Good luck to you guys.

15· · · · · · · MR. KEANE:· Thank you.

16· · · · · · · MR. HOLZSCHUH:· Thank you very much.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Agenda item

18· ·number 32, MRNY Consulting Solutions, LLC d/b/a

19· ·Narrow Security.

20· · · · · · · Okay.· And you must be --

21· · · · · · · MR. SEDA:· Anthony.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· -- Mr. Seda.· Okay.

23· ·Please tell us a little about yourself and the

24· ·intentions with the license.

25· · · · · · · MR. SEDA:· Okay.· How are you doing?
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·1· ·Anthony Seda.· I'm originally from New York.· Don't

·2· ·take that against me.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Only California.

·4· · · · · · · MR. SEDA:· I've been in the business 45

·5· ·years.· I actually opened up -- in 2006, I opened up

·6· ·All Purpose Security here in Las Vegas.· Been in

·7· ·business for the 18 years.

·8· · · · · · · In December of '23, I sold it.· I sold

·9· ·81 percent of it to someone else.· I'm relinquishing

10· ·my 19 percent to him so I can become the Qualifying

11· ·Agent for Narrow Security.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· And are you a

13· ·resident of Nevada?

14· · · · · · · MR. SEDA:· Yes.

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· You are.

16· · · · · · · Are there any questions for Mr. Seda?

17· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no questions,

18· ·I'll entertain a motion.

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

20· ·motioning to approve MRNY Consulting Solutions, LLC

21· ·d/b/a Narrow Security, a new corporate private

22· ·patrol officer license; Mr. Anthony Seda, license

23· ·number 4211, to be become the Qualifying Agent and

24· ·that his license be placed in abeyance subject to

25· ·all statutory, regulatory requirements.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

·2· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

·3· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

·4· ·Brown.· I'll second.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

·6· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·7· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·8· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· The motion

10· ·passes.· Congratulations.

11· · · · · · · MR. SEDA:· Thank you very much.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· You're welcome.· Good

13· ·luck to you.

14· · · · · · · Okay.· Off to agenda item number 33,

15· ·S.A.F.E. Management of Nevada, LLC.· Hunter

16· ·McIntyre.· Yes.

17· · · · · · · MR. MCINTYRE:· Good morning.

18· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Good morning.· So can

19· ·you tell us a little about your business and your

20· ·intentions with the license.

21· · · · · · · MR. MCINTYRE:· Sure.· My name is

22· ·Hunter McIntyre.· I'm the president, CEO of S.A.F.E.

23· ·Management.· We are an event staffing and security

24· ·company.· We have a presence here in Nevada, and I'm

25· ·simply looking to become a member status because of
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·1· ·the role change.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Board, are there any

·3· ·questions for Mr. McIntyre?

·4· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member

·5· ·Cortez.· Mr. McIntyre, good morning.

·6· · · · · · · MR. MCINTYRE:· Good morning.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· When was probation

·8· ·terminated?

·9· · · · · · · MR. MCINTYRE:· When was probation

10· ·terminated?· I'm not sure I --

11· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· It was a noise

12· ·citation.

13· · · · · · · MR. MCINTYRE:· Oh, oh.

14· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· It was quite some

15· ·time ago, but I was just curious.

16· · · · · · · MR. MCINTYRE:· Yeah, I don't know.· I was

17· ·like 18; so that would have been 18 -- 18 years ago.

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Understood.· Thank

19· ·you.

20· · · · · · · MR. MCINTYRE:· Yes.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Any further

22· ·questions for Mr. McIntyre?

23· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no further

24· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

25· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez
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·1· ·motioning to approve S.A.F.E. Management of Nevada,

·2· ·LLC, license number 2731, member status for Hunter

·3· ·K. McIntyre, subject to all statutory, regulatory

·4· ·requirements.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

·6· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

·7· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown.

·8· ·I'll second.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We have a motion.· We

10· ·have a second.· All in favor say aye.

11· · · · · · · (All present Board members

12· · · · · · · voted aye.)

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Motion passes.· Good

14· ·luck to you.· Thank you.

15· · · · · · · MR. MCINTYRE:· Thank you.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Agenda item number

17· ·34, Crisis24 Protection Solutions.· Is

18· ·Mr. Brian Leek in?· Is he up north?

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· No, ma'am.

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Do we --

21· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Let me find

22· ·out.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Hang on one

24· ·second.· Please hold.

25· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Well,
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·1· ·actually, Stephanie is actually on the meeting.

·2· · · · · · · Stephanie, do you know where Mr. Leek is?

·3· · · · · · · MS. BARROSO:· I do not, but I will find

·4· ·out.

·5· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· All right.

·6· ·Thank you.

·7· · · · · · · Can we possibly trail him?· We can

·8· ·actually link into the meeting.· Stephanie can send

·9· ·him a link so if we need to talk to him, we can get

10· ·him.

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· I'd like to

12· ·know why he isn't here.· Okay.· We'll go ahead and

13· ·trail agenda item number 34.

14· · · · · · · Moving on to agenda item number 35,

15· ·Timberwolf, LLC, Lisa Miller.

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· She's here in the

17· ·north.· We're just getting her to where she can be

18· ·seen by the camera.

19· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· You got it.

20· ·Thank you.

21· · · · · · · Okay.· Ms. Miller, please tell us a

22· ·little bit about yourself and the intentions with

23· ·the license.

24· · · · · · · MS. MILLER:· My name is Lisa Miller.· My

25· ·husband, Ryan Miller, I'm a co-owner with him in his
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·1· ·business, Timberwolf, LLC.· I'm a social worker at

·2· ·Washoe County Human Services Agency.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And, Board,

·4· ·are there any questions for Ms. Miller?

·5· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

·6· ·Brown.· I have a quick one.· Is your husband my

·7· ·former boss at the Nevada Department of Public

·8· ·Safety Division?

·9· · · · · · · MS. MILLER:· Sounds like it.

10· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· I worked for

11· ·her husband for many years as a detective, but I

12· ·believe that I can vote on this impartially.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And there was

14· ·a note there was a possible conflict because you're

15· ·a current county employee, but, for the record, we

16· ·do have a letter from her employer, HR, stating that

17· ·they didn't think that it would be an issue or that

18· ·it was not a conflict, but I just wanted to put that

19· ·on the record.

20· · · · · · · Are there any other questions for

21· ·Ms. Miller?

22· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no questions,

23· ·I'll entertain a motion.

24· · · · · · · MR. BEZICK:· This is Bezick.· I move that

25· ·we approve Lisa M. Miller as a member of Timberwolf,
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·1· ·LLC, license number 4408, subject to all statutory

·2· ·and regulatory requirements.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

·5· ·Member Cortez.· I'll second that motion.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

·7· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·8· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·9· · · · · · · voted aye.)

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Motion passes.

11· ·Congratulations.· Good luck to you.

12· · · · · · · Okay.· We have agenda item number 36,

13· ·J Blair Group.· Hi, good morning.

14· · · · · · · MR. BLAIR:· Good morning.

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· You must be

16· ·Mr. Blair.

17· · · · · · · MR. BLAIR:· Yes, ma'am.

18· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Please tell us

19· ·a little bit about yourself and the intentions with

20· ·the license.

21· · · · · · · MR. BLAIR:· Yes, ma'am.· My name is

22· ·John Blair.· I own J Blair Group, and we're based in

23· ·Los Angeles, California.· I've been in the business

24· ·for roughly 20 years as a close protection agent.

25· ·I've owned the company for about 13 now.· We
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·1· ·primarily focus on entertainment and executive

·2· ·level.

·3· · · · · · · And as Nevada is kind of becoming the

·4· ·entertainment capital of the world -- or of the

·5· ·United States, then we're looking to become

·6· ·operational here.· We would like to work surrounding

·7· ·studios, and as you guys are starting to get a lot

·8· ·of studios here, we have ongoing relationships with

·9· ·a majority of them, and we're looking to branch out

10· ·into Nevada.

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, are

12· ·there any questions for Mr. Blair?

13· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no questions,

14· ·I'll entertain a motion.

15· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

16· ·motioning to approve J Blair Group NV, a new

17· ·corporate private patrol officer license;

18· ·Mr. John D. Blair to be approved; that his license

19· ·be placed in abeyance; and that he may become the

20· ·Qualifying Agent.· Corporate officer to be approved

21· ·is Mr. John D. Blair.· All subject to statutory and

22· ·regulatory requirements.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

24· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

25· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown.
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·1· ·I'll second.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

·3· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·4· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·5· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Motion passes.

·7· ·Good luck to you, sir.

·8· · · · · · · MR. BLAIR:· Thank you, ma'am.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Congratulations.

10· · · · · · · Okay.· So the next agenda item is agenda

11· ·item 37, Elite Protection Services Global, LLC.· Do

12· ·we have William Myers here, please?

13· · · · · · · MR. MYERS:· Yes, ma'am.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Come on up.

15· · · · · · · And Mr. Souza too.

16· · · · · · · MR. SOUZA:· Yes.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So, gentlemen,

18· ·tell us a little bit about yourself and the

19· ·intentions with the license.

20· · · · · · · MR. MYERS:· Hi.· My name is

21· ·William Myers.· I'm retired from California Highway

22· ·Patrol.· Did a little over 28 years there.· I was

23· ·able to do some additional jobs within that

24· ·employment for the state involving protective

25· ·services and various other security jobs.
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·1· · · · · · · In my retirement, now I'm looking -- if

·2· ·provided the opportunity, looking forward to opening

·3· ·this -- starting this new company and providing

·4· ·services that are required or, you know, wanted or

·5· ·needed in the Las Vegas area, focusing mostly on

·6· ·security as a whole, including personal security,

·7· ·site security, whatever -- whatever the needs may be

·8· ·and whatever services I can facilitate or provide.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Mr. Souza.

10· · · · · · · MR. SOUZA:· Aloha.· My name is

11· ·Jonah Souza, owner of a couple of restaurants and

12· ·nightlife bars in Hawaii and also in Las Vegas.

13· ·Looking for an opportunity also, like Bill said, in

14· ·the security, bars.· I'm currently -- I'm from

15· ·Hawaii.· Moved here during COVID for a better

16· ·opportunity and opportunities in family and

17· ·business.· Currently, own a restaurant here in

18· ·Vegas, and my partner, Bill, came together and, you

19· ·know, had some opportunities and -- and looking to

20· ·see where this can take us here in Nevada.· Yeah.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.

22· · · · · · · Board, are there any questions for the

23· ·gentlemen?

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

25· ·Member Cortez.· Good morning, gentlemen.· I do have
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·1· ·a question for you, Mr. Myers.· In regards to your

·2· ·dismissal case, what were the conditions of

·3· ·dismissal.· Did you have any kind of restitution?

·4· · · · · · · MR. MYERS:· There was a -- there was a

·5· ·finance restitution that was agreed upon between my

·6· ·attorney and the state.· Basically, it was my

·7· ·understanding that it was just to cover costs of the

·8· ·investigations.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· What was the cost?

10· · · · · · · MR. MYERS:· It was -- gosh, I don't have

11· ·the number off the top of my head.· I believe it was

12· ·$40,000.

13· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· And it was paid in

14· ·full?

15· · · · · · · MR. MYERS:· Yes, ma'am.

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Granting the

17· ·dismissal?

18· · · · · · · MR. MYERS:· Yes, ma'am, and the

19· ·subsequent removal from the -- (inaudible).

20· · · · · · · (Reporter clarification.)

21· · · · · · · MR. MYERS:· Of the -- the word just

22· ·slipped out of my mind, but --

23· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· The case.

24· · · · · · · MR. MYERS:· -- when it was taken off my

25· ·record.· Expunged.· That's what I was thinking
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·1· ·about.· It was expunged.

·2· · · · · · · THE REPORTER:· Thank you.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· And then I do have

·4· ·a question for Mr. Souza.

·5· · · · · · · MR. SOUZA:· Yes.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Talk to me about

·7· ·your financial issues going on.

·8· · · · · · · MR. SOUZA:· Yeah.· So back to moving here

·9· ·in -- during the middle of COVID, I had three

10· ·businesses in Hawaii at the time before COVID.· Life

11· ·was beautiful.· I was in the restaurant, nightlife

12· ·industry.· Hawaii was the last to open up in COVID,

13· ·especially our industry of restaurants and social

14· ·life.· I believe, going back to the record, in the

15· ·middle of COVID, I had a couple of businesses that

16· ·didn't recover.· I had a couple loans for the

17· ·businesses at that time.

18· · · · · · · Now, recovering after COVID, you know,

19· ·credit report's, you know, 800 before COVID.· Now is

20· ·back to, you know, 700, recovering.· On my own

21· ·before all of this, you know, came about.· But

22· ·looking good now.· Everything is -- you know, three

23· ·years after, everything is looking up and heading in

24· ·the right direction.

25· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Investigator
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·1· ·Cuevas, do we have documentation that everything

·2· ·continues to be in good standing with these current

·3· ·payments?

·4· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR CUEVAS:· Yes.

·5· ·Investigator Cuevas for the record.· Yes, the last I

·6· ·checked was actually yesterday morning through

·7· ·TransUnion again.· Everything -- I mean, it still

·8· ·shows on there because he's still in the process of

·9· ·going through paying everything, but he's still with

10· ·the Beyond Finance through that credit resolution

11· ·program, and it's still in good standing.

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Do we happen to

13· ·have the remaining balance?

14· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR CUEVAS:· I don't have the

15· ·remaining balance.

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Mr. Souza, do you

17· ·happen to know your remaining balance?

18· · · · · · · MR. SOUZA:· For those situations, I

19· ·believe it's half.· I think I got six months left

20· ·through this third party that she was talking about.

21· ·Yeah, so almost there.

22· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Thank you

23· ·very much.

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Any further

25· ·questions from the Board?
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·1· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no further

·2· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· This is Bezick.  I

·4· ·move that Elite Protection Services Global, LLC, be

·5· ·approved for a new corporate private patrol officers

·6· ·license and that William J. Myers, his private

·7· ·patrol officers license be approved, and that it be

·8· ·placed in abeyance so that he may become the

·9· ·Qualifying Agent.· And members to be approved are

10· ·William Myers and Jonah Souza.· Subject to all

11· ·statutory and regulatory requirements.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

13· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

14· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown.

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Go ahead, Brown.

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

17· ·Brown.· I'll second.

18· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So we have a motion.

19· ·We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

20· · · · · · · (All present Board members

21· · · · · · · voted aye.)

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Motion passes.· Good

23· ·luck to you, gentlemen.

24· · · · · · · MR. MYERS:· Thank you.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Agenda item number
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·1· ·39, Shavers Protection Services.· Do we have a

·2· ·Garran Smith?

·3· · · · · · · Oh, I'm sorry.· I'm sorry.· Actually, we

·4· ·have 38.· I skipped it.· Sorry.

·5· · · · · · · MR. BERCKART:· Worried me for a minute.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Sorry about that.

·7· · · · · · · MR. BERCKART:· Good morning again.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Just for

·9· ·correction, is agenda item number 38,

10· ·Jason Berckart.

11· · · · · · · MR. BERCKART:· Berckart.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Berckart.· Okay.· So

13· ·does anybody -- this is the same gentleman that was

14· ·with Redwood Private Investigating?

15· · · · · · · MR. BERCKART:· Private Security.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Private Security.

17· ·Okay.

18· · · · · · · Are there any questions for Mr. Berckart?

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Sorry.· Our camera

20· ·went blank for a minute.· We were all stunned.

21· · · · · · · I don't believe we have any down here.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So do we have

23· ·any questions?

24· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no questions,

25· ·I'll entertain a motion.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

·2· ·motioning to approve Mr. Jason R. Berckart for a new

·3· ·private patrolman license subject to all statutory

·4· ·and regulatory requirements.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

·6· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

·7· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown

·8· ·will second.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We have a motion.· We

10· ·have a second.· All in favor say aye.

11· · · · · · · (All present Board members

12· · · · · · · voted aye.)

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So the motion

14· ·passes.· Congratulations.

15· · · · · · · MR. BERCKART:· Thank you.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Now, Shavers

17· ·Protection Services.· Good morning, gentlemen.

18· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· Good morning.

19· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Gentlemen,

20· ·please tell us a -- could you please state your

21· ·names for the record and then tell us little bit

22· ·about yourselves.

23· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· I'm Garran Smith.· This is

24· ·Jerrell Shavers.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And just to
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·1· ·confirm, no one's walked in; so you have been sworn

·2· ·in?

·3· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· Yes, yes.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Tell us a

·5· ·little bit about yourself and the intentions of the

·6· ·license.

·7· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· I'm Garran Smith.· I own and

·8· ·operate Diligent Protection Group in California.

·9· ·I've been in the security industry since I was 18.

10· ·I operate the business with my wife and my son here,

11· ·and we're looking to come here, to Nevada, and do

12· ·the same.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· All right.

14· · · · · · · MR. SHAVERS:· My name's Jerrell Shavers.

15· ·As my stepdad mentioned, I help him with Diligent

16· ·Security.· I spent four years in the United States

17· ·Marine Corps.· After that, moved to Oklahoma, fell

18· ·in love with the country life.· Unfortunately, my

19· ·stepdad here made me come back to help with

20· ·business, and now I'm trying to branch off myself

21· ·and come to Vegas.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Thank you for

23· ·your service.

24· · · · · · · MR. SHAVERS:· Thank you for your support.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, are
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·1· ·there any questions for these gentlemen?

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

·3· ·Member Cortez.· I do have a couple questions.

·4· ·First, let me ask -- Mr. Smith, talk to me about

·5· ·your 2001 case.

·6· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· The petty theft.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· That's correct.

·8· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· So it was shoplifting.· I was

·9· ·a kid, doing dumb things.· I'm not sure if you are

10· ·familiar with Timberland shoes.· They got the little

11· ·shoe tag on it.

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Sure am.

13· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· And so I bought some shoes at

14· ·Burlington, but the shoes were ECCO shoes, and it

15· ·didn't come with a shoe tag.· So when I went back

16· ·shopping, I saw that it was the same shoe, with the

17· ·same shoe tag.· Me, not really thinking too much, I

18· ·just took it off the shoe.· I purchased some other

19· ·items there, and I left the store.

20· · · · · · · Loss prevention came to me, and they

21· ·arrested me for shoplifting.· I asked them how much

22· ·was the shoe tag so I could purchase it, and they

23· ·didn't have a price for it.· So they arrested me for

24· ·shoplifting.· I went to court.· I pled guilty, paid

25· ·my fine, did my informal probation, and I expunged
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·1· ·my record.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So, Investigator

·3· ·Blackmore, question regarding the background:  I

·4· ·just want to make sure I have the correct

·5· ·background.· So in the notes, you indicated that

·6· ·when you spoke to Mr. Smith, he indicated that this

·7· ·case was his brother and not him?

·8· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· Investigator

·9· ·Blackmore for the record.· So it's a 2001 burglary

10· ·that he stated was his brother.· No documentation

11· ·has been provided for that just yet; however, he did

12· ·provide documentation for the 2002 petty theft that

13· ·was just discussed.

14· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Thank you for the

15· ·clarification.· My apologies on that.

16· · · · · · · Mr. Smith, talk to me about the burglary

17· ·one.

18· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· Yeah.· So my brother is now

19· ·deceased.· But living in Fontana, it's not a big

20· ·city, obviously, and so from time to time, he did

21· ·use my name when he got arrested.· And so that was

22· ·not the first time he used my name when he got

23· ·arrested.· That just happened to be the one that, I

24· ·guess, slipped through the cracks.· I never knew I

25· ·had a burglary charge on my record.
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·1· · · · · · · I've had, you know, several different

·2· ·licenses in California, and none of them ever came

·3· ·up until this background with -- here in Nevada.· So

·4· ·I went down to the police department.· They couldn't

·5· ·give me no information.· As you see, I was 17.  I

·6· ·was in high school.· So they didn't have any

·7· ·information to provide for me at the time.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Thank you.

·9· · · · · · · Mr. Shavers.

10· · · · · · · MR. SHAVERS:· Yes, ma'am.

11· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Did you fill out

12· ·your application?

13· · · · · · · MR. SHAVERS:· My stepdad here helped me

14· ·out filling most of that application out.· Yes.

15· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Court's

16· ·indulgence.· Give me one second.

17· · · · · · · Okay.· The reason why I'm asking is

18· ·because on your application you indicated that

19· ·you've never been convicted of a crime.

20· · · · · · · MR. SHAVERS:· Correct.

21· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· And that you were

22· ·never -- that you weren't arrested, citations, or

23· ·orders to appear in court; however, your

24· ·fingerprints revealed an undisclosed 2019 arrest out

25· ·of California.
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·1· · · · · · · MR. SHAVERS:· Yes, ma'am.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Those are

·3· ·conflicting information.· So you indicated that you

·4· ·were never arrested; however, your fingerprints came

·5· ·back with a positive hit on an arrest.· Is there a

·6· ·reason why you failed to disclose that?

·7· · · · · · · MR. SHAVERS:· So the circumstances of

·8· ·that, it's a little tricky.· 2019, I was stopped by

·9· ·Border Patrol for suspicion of human trafficking and

10· ·transporting.· I was released from them into CID and

11· ·NCIS custody because I was active duty at the time.

12· ·After NCIS and CID did their investigation, there

13· ·was nothing found that I did anything wrong;

14· ·however, since I was active duty at the time, they

15· ·did input my information into CODIS.

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So you were

17· ·arrested and then released?

18· · · · · · · MR. SHAVERS:· I was not arrested.· I was

19· ·detained.

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Were you detained?

21· · · · · · · MR. SHAVERS:· I was detained.· My vehicle

22· ·was searched.· They found nothing.· They let me go.

23· ·When I got back to base, I was stopped by CID and

24· ·NCIS and interviewed.

25· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Thank you.
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·1· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Madam

·2· ·Chair, Executive Director Saladino for the record.

·3· ·If I could just clarify some information that we

·4· ·have found.· When we see these conspiracy to enter,

·5· ·transport, or harbor aliens, what we have found out

·6· ·now is that typically the Border Patrol, or the

·7· ·agency that is affecting that detainment or stop,

·8· ·they will actually fingerprint individuals right

·9· ·there at the scene, and that information goes in.

10· · · · · · · And then through the numerous backgrounds

11· ·that we've done for work card holders, we have found

12· ·out that it subsequently goes nowhere, and the

13· ·individuals are not provided any paperwork to appear

14· ·in court or anything.· They just -- they get

15· ·fingerprinted right there at the time that they're

16· ·detained, and then that's it.

17· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· And then

18· ·Investigator Blackmore, just for the record too.  I

19· ·have been in correspondence with Mr. Shavers.· He

20· ·did try reaching out to the DA's office in San Diego

21· ·to see if there was anything.· Nothing there.· And

22· ·then he reached out to Department of Justice, and

23· ·they couldn't provide him anything as well either.

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Thank you.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· And none of this
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·1· ·showed up --

·2· · · · · · · MR. SHAVERS:· No, ma'am.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Your DD214 was --

·4· · · · · · · MR. SHAVERS:· I have an honorable

·5· ·discharge.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

·8· ·Brown.· I have a question for Investigator Blackmore

·9· ·regarding Mr. Smith.· I want to make sure that I'm

10· ·understanding your notes.· We've got the 2001

11· ·burglary and 2002 petty theft that were -- what I'm

12· ·trying to figure out is were they disclosed and was

13· ·the 2002 possession of a weapon at school disclosed

14· ·to you?

15· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· Investigator

16· ·Blackmore for the record.· I did get back with the

17· ·applicant.· He did disclose those arrests.

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Did you have

19· ·to go back to him to have him disclose, or did he

20· ·disclose them on his application initially?

21· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· So he disclosed

22· ·the petty theft on his application initially, but

23· ·just not the weapons one.· He did provide me

24· ·paperwork that the DA weapons charge was a DA

25· ·denial.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· I believe

·2· ·normally in these circumstances when they fail to

·3· ·disclose something, we deny, and then they have to

·4· ·come for an appeal.· Isn't that correct?

·5· · · · · · · (Discussion off the record.)

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Sorry.· We had

·7· ·somebody walk in.

·8· · · · · · · Okay.· I have an issue with that based on

·9· ·what my understanding as to what we normally do.· If

10· ·this would have been a failure to disclose and the

11· ·person would have been denied and then have to file

12· ·an appeal, is my understanding.· Nothing further.

13· · · · · · · Well, actually, let's go ahead and move

14· ·forward.

15· · · · · · · Mr. Smith, could you explain the 2002

16· ·possession of a weapon at school to me.

17· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· So I lived next door to a

18· ·school growing up, and my friends were playing with

19· ·a BB gun and in a vehicle.· I went outside to

20· ·retrieve a CD out of the vehicle.· Someone from the

21· ·school, I'm assuming, called the police department,

22· ·and I happened to be in the vehicle retrieving that

23· ·CD when the police showed up.

24· · · · · · · So if I'm in the vehicle and when they

25· ·show up, the vehicle's mine, the BB gun is mine.· So



Page 52
·1· ·I spent four -- Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday,

·2· ·Tuesday.· I spent five days in -- at the -- that's

·3· ·county -- so county jail.· They fingerprinted me.

·4· ·They arrested me.· I was in jail.· 72 hours later --

·5· ·in California, you know, 72-hour hold.· They just

·6· ·let me go, and I walked home.

·7· · · · · · · I never went to court.· Never got a fine.

·8· ·Never saw a judge.· No one ever contacted me.

·9· ·Nothing.· So there was, you know, nothing to

10· ·disclose until I had the background check, and then

11· ·it came back up.· You know, I'm 42 years old.· I'll

12· ·be 42 this year.· This happened when I was 19; so I

13· ·didn't know about it.

14· · · · · · · So then when I went to the DA, they

15· ·obviously didn't want to press any charges 'cause

16· ·there was no charges to press.· And that's when I

17· ·was able to get all the documentation that the

18· ·background investigator needed.· They didn't want to

19· ·pursue anything forward because, like I said, there

20· ·was nothing to pursue.

21· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Thank you,

22· ·sir.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· If we decided to

24· ·split this and deny half, based off of the

25· ·conversations that we've been having, what does that
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·1· ·look like for them?

·2· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Executive

·3· ·Director Saladino for the record.· It depends on

·4· ·which way you make your motion.· The company can't

·5· ·move forward without a Qualifying Agent.· The

·6· ·company can move forward without a corporate

·7· ·officer.· So it just depends on what the motion

·8· ·would be.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And then

10· ·what's the rule?· Because I know we do it for work

11· ·cards.· When someone doesn't disclose something,

12· ·they -- you know, they can come back in a year.

13· ·What's the rule for licenses?

14· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· So in

15· ·regards to licensing, there is no mandatory wait

16· ·time.· You know, they could possibly, you know,

17· ·reapply again for the next board meeting -- or,

18· ·actually, they would miss the September one just due

19· ·to deadlines, and they would have to come back in

20· ·December.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, do you

22· ·have any questions around that just based off the

23· ·questions that, you know, you asked?· Board Member

24· ·Brown, I wanted to make sure that we have some

25· ·answers.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· No.· I had a

·2· ·question.· So I have a problem with the fact that,

·3· ·you know, work card people have to wait a year, but

·4· ·there's nothing that says the licensees have to wait

·5· ·a year after their failure to disclose.· That's just

·6· ·kind (inaudible) for me, but I understand

·7· ·everything.· Thank you.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Based off the

·9· ·information, are there any further questions for the

10· ·gentlemen?

11· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no further

12· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

13· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

14· ·Brown.· I move that we deny Shavers Protection

15· ·Services for a new corporate private patrol officer

16· ·license based on denying Garran A. Smith an

17· ·individual private patrol officer license, which he

18· ·wanted to place in abeyance so that he could become

19· ·the Qualifying Agent.· And this is based off of

20· ·failure to disclose possession of a weapon in school

21· ·grounds.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

23· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· Bezick seconds.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We have a motion.· We
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·1· ·have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Aye.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· Aye.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Aye.

·5· · · · · · · All opposed.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Aye.· No, no.

·7· ·Opposing.· Oh, wait.· I'm in favor of the denial,

·8· ·but in regards to the timeline, I would be okay if

·9· ·they reapplied to make the December deadline based

10· ·on the licensing even though previous practice

11· ·requires a year.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So wait a

13· ·minute.

14· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So those are two

15· ·different motions.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Well, it wasn't a

17· ·motion.· It was a vote.· So the vote is the denial

18· ·is what passed; right?· The motion passes.

19· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· That was the pending motion,

20· ·yes.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So the motion passes.

22· ·We're denying your request for a license.· Okay?

23· · · · · · · So, typically, what is -- if you're

24· ·applying for a regular work card as a security

25· ·officer, you're not allowed to reapply for one year,
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·1· ·and then you would come back.· And then you would

·2· ·have to disclose everything, and then you would be

·3· ·able to apply.· You would come back in front of the

·4· ·Board, and then we would -- in general, we grant the

·5· ·motion as long as there's no other things that have

·6· ·come up; right?

·7· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· Okay.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· For a work card -- or

·9· ·for a licensee, that is not the standing; right?

10· ·That's not the rule.· The rule is you can apply at

11· ·any time.· So that's what she's saying on her side,

12· ·is that you can apply again, and you would -- based

13· ·on timelines, you'd be eligible to come before the

14· ·Board again in December.

15· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· Okay.· So does that mean a

16· ·new application fee, or does it --

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· That's my

18· ·understanding.

19· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· Do I submit another

20· ·application?· Because it would be the same

21· ·information.

22· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Correct.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Well, no, you have to

24· ·update the information to disclose everything.

25· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· To disclose everything, but
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·1· ·as far as everything else would be the same?

·2· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Right.

·3· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· So, Madam

·4· ·Chair, Director Saladino for the record.· Typically,

·5· ·when we have folks that are reapplying for

·6· ·licensure, instead of hitting them fully for the

·7· ·entire licensing amount, what we'll do is like a

·8· ·prorated amount.· Since we already have the majority

·9· ·of information vetted, we would just do like a

10· ·prorated -- take a deposit and then, you know,

11· ·update the information for the Board so there

12· ·wouldn't be the -- all the new fees or the original

13· ·fees all over again.· It would be like a prorated

14· ·deposit and request.

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.

16· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· Do you know how much that is?

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Can we do that

18· ·offline, because as it stands right now, the motion

19· ·to deny your license has passed.· I think contact

20· ·the licensing office.

21· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Stephanie

22· ·will work with you to get it situated.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Yeah.· And they'll

24· ·work with you to get that taken care of.· Okay?

25· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· Okay.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.· Good luck

·2· ·to you.

·3· · · · · · · MR. SMITH:· Okay.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· That was -- okay.

·5· ·Sorry about that.· Agenda item number 40, AG

·6· ·Security Group, Inc.· Good morning.

·7· · · · · · · MR. CITRON:· Good morning.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Let's see.· This is

·9· ·Aviv Citron.

10· · · · · · · MR. CITRON:· Aviv.

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Aviv Citron.

12· · · · · · · MR. CITRON:· Close enough.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Sir, please tell us a

14· ·little bit about yourself and the intentions with

15· ·the license.

16· · · · · · · MR. CITRON:· So good morning all.· I'm

17· ·the owner of the AG Security Group.· We're based out

18· ·of New York.· I'm the license holder for AG Security

19· ·Group in several other states.· As the gentleman

20· ·said earlier, he's coming to Las Vegas because he's

21· ·got clientele coming out here, just like us.· We

22· ·have clientele coming out here that we would like to

23· ·expand our relationship with or keep our

24· ·relationship, rather.· So that's the idea, to come

25· ·out here and continue our operation as we have been
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·1· ·for the past eight years almost.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, are

·3· ·there any questions for Mr. Aviv?

·4· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

·5· ·Brown.· Sir, why did you fail to disclose the 2006

·6· ·bankruptcy?

·7· · · · · · · MR. CITRON:· So I completely forgot about

·8· ·it.· It was 19 years ago.· At that time I was out of

·9· ·work, and I wasn't able to pay bills; so that's the

10· ·reason for the bankruptcy.· However, I can say since

11· ·2006, I have zero debt.· I learned from that there's

12· ·three people you don't upset:· the IRS, the banks,

13· ·and your wife.· So I've complied with all three of

14· ·those since, and my credit score has been in the 820

15· ·range since that time.

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Thank you, sir.

17· · · · · · · MR. CITRON:· Thank you.

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

19· ·Member Cortez.· Mr. Citron, did you fill out your

20· ·application on your own?

21· · · · · · · MR. CITRON:· I did.

22· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· The number 6

23· ·the question is your financial history and if you've

24· ·ever been a party to any civil action or lawsuit.

25· ·Is there a reason why you indicated that you were
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·1· ·not considering a bankruptcy as a civil lawsuit?

·2· · · · · · · MR. CITRON:· As I stated -- well, I

·3· ·didn't -- to clarify that, I didn't know that that

·4· ·qualified as a lawsuit.· My understanding is a

·5· ·lawsuit is I'm suing somebody or I'm being sued.  I

·6· ·didn't know until this minute -- until this moment,

·7· ·rather, that that is a lawsuit.· But as I stated, I

·8· ·totally forgot about it as it was 19 years ago.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Because on

10· ·the actual application it says, "Please include

11· ·bankruptcy and tax liens as well."

12· · · · · · · MR. CITRON:· Right.· And you're a hundred

13· ·percent correct.· The -- where I was confused is

14· ·there are other questions that specified ten-year

15· ·time frame, and this obviously exceeded ten years.

16· ·And like I said, at that time it did not dawn on me

17· ·to include that.

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Just to

19· ·clarify, in question number 6, there mentions

20· ·nothing about time frames.· Specifically, it says,

21· ·"Have you as an individual and officer of a

22· ·corporation been a party to any civil action or

23· ·lawsuit?· Please include bankruptcies and tax

24· ·liens."

25· · · · · · · You indicated that you have not been
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·1· ·involved in either, just for clarification.

·2· · · · · · · MR. CITRON:· Understand.· And my

·3· ·apologies.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Any further

·5· ·questions?

·6· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no further

·7· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· This is Bezick.  I

·9· ·move that AG Security Group be denied a corporate

10· ·private patrol officer license based on the fact

11· ·that he did not disclose bankruptcy as requested to

12· ·do so on the application.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

14· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

15· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown.

16· ·I'll second.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

18· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

19· · · · · · · (All present Board members

20· · · · · · · voted aye.)

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· I'm so sorry.

22· ·Unfortunately, because of the nondisclosure, just,

23· ·you know, like the gentleman before you, we have to

24· ·deny, but you are able to reapply, and you would

25· ·make the December meeting if you --
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·1· · · · · · · MR. CITRON:· Okay.· So just out of

·2· ·curiosity, I am able to reapply today, or is that 24

·3· ·hours?· How does --

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· There's no timeline.

·5· · · · · · · MR. CITRON:· Okay.· So, essentially, I

·6· ·could start today and --

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· That's my

·8· ·understanding.

·9· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Reach out

10· ·to Stephanie and --

11· · · · · · · MR. CITRON:· Thank you, all.· Be well.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.

13· · · · · · · Agenda item number 41, Elite Business

14· ·LLCV.· So we have Mr. Gary Vaughn.

15· · · · · · · MR. VAUGHN:· Yes, ma'am.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And on the

17· ·agenda item we have Mr. Joshua Novak.· He apparently

18· ·withdrew himself?

19· · · · · · · MR. VAUGHN:· Yes.

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And then we

21· ·have Jonathan West; correct?

22· · · · · · · MR. WEST:· Yes.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So, gentlemen, tell

24· ·us a little bit about yourself and the intention

25· ·with the license.
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·1· · · · · · · MR. VAUGHN:· My name is Gary Vaughn.

·2· ·Good morning, everybody.· I'm retired United States

·3· ·Air Force Security Forces.· Did 20 years.· After I

·4· ·retired, I took a DOD -- or a federal job going back

·5· ·and actually instructing Security Forces members at

·6· ·Nellis Air Force Base.· I did that for three years.

·7· · · · · · · And then I began contracting in 2013.  I

·8· ·went to Kuwait for a year.· From Kuwait, I jumped

·9· ·the contract to another company and worked from 2014

10· ·to 2017 -- or 2018 for CACI, installing security

11· ·around the Middle East and Africa.

12· · · · · · · Came back and actually did background

13· ·investigations for 11 months, and then COVID hit.

14· ·And then I just retired after that for a couple

15· ·years, and now we're looking to open up and try to

16· ·get this license and open up the security company.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Go ahead.

18· · · · · · · MR. WEST:· Good morning.· Jon West.  I

19· ·moved here in 2001.· Left for a couple years.· Moved

20· ·back in 2005.· Background in finance; so I'm kind of

21· ·operating as a financial partner and CFO for the

22· ·company, and then I have a lot of long-term

23· ·relationships here in Las Vegas.· So I think I can

24· ·help generate some opportunity for the company.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, are
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·1· ·there any questions for the gentlemen?

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

·3· ·Brown.· I have a question for Investigator Diaz.· On

·4· ·Mr. Vaughn's background it indicates there was a

·5· ·bankruptcy in 2016 and a civil judgment in 2013.

·6· ·Were those disclosed on his application?

·7· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR DIAZ:· Investigator Diaz for

·8· ·the record.· So that is exactly what I was looking

·9· ·at right now.· I do have his application.· It looks

10· ·like the bankruptcy was disclosed, but the civil

11· ·judgment was not.

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Mr. Vaughn,

13· ·in light of what you saw happen just a minute ago

14· ·with the person in front of you, why did you fail to

15· ·disclose the civil judgment out of North Las Vegas?

16· · · · · · · MR. VAUGHN:· In 2002, we purchased a

17· ·house, and then in 2007, we had a child with special

18· ·needs that was born.· We ended up doing a short sale

19· ·on the house just because it was going to cost too

20· ·much to make the adjustments to the house to benefit

21· ·my son.

22· · · · · · · So we -- it was 2008.· You know, the

23· ·financial industry with the housing market and

24· ·everything else, we had taken a second mortgage with

25· ·a credit union.· 2008, we -- all of this happened.
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·1· ·We -- we did a short sale, but at that time the

·2· ·short sale required by law that you had to be 30

·3· ·days late on payments.· Our Realtor/lawyer at the

·4· ·time told us, "Just stop paying."

·5· · · · · · · So we did that.· We did the short sale.

·6· ·Short sales at that time were taking six months.

·7· ·Our short sale for some reason with Bank of America

·8· ·took three years.· At the end of that -- we were

·9· ·trying to avoid bankruptcy at all costs, but that

10· ·was our only option.· We were never going to get out

11· ·from under that.

12· · · · · · · So we did a bankruptcy, and the second

13· ·mortgage was actually part of the bankruptcy.  I

14· ·don't know why it shows up as a second charge on

15· ·there.· We weren't -- that actually was included in

16· ·the bankruptcy with the credit union.· I don't know

17· ·why it was -- showed up as a second.· That's the

18· ·only reason I was unable to disclose anything,

19· ·because I was unaware that they put it down as a

20· ·second charge.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Any further --

22· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Thank you,

23· ·sir.

24· · · · · · · MR. VAUGHN:· No problem.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Any further
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·1· ·questions?

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

·3· ·Member Cortez.· Question for Investigator Diaz.· Do

·4· ·we have an update?· I see that we have multiple

·5· ·delinquencies.· There's a little bit of -- I just

·6· ·need clarification as far as the report goes.· The

·7· ·applicant's enrolled in a debt resolution agreement

·8· ·where payments to the accounts were all stopped, but

·9· ·then we have documentation that he is current on the

10· ·payments.

11· · · · · · · Could I get clarification on where we're

12· ·at with payments and the debt resolution agreement?

13· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR DIAZ:· Yes.· So the debt

14· ·resolution agreement, essentially, makes him stop

15· ·all payments to all outstanding debts, combines

16· ·them, and then makes him have one payment for the

17· ·resolution to cover them all.· That is currently

18· ·being paid.· All of these delinquencies stem from

19· ·the debt resolution making him stopping all payments

20· ·on the debt.· So that -- the paperwork just showed

21· ·that this is currently being taken care of, was

22· ·received and approved.

23· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· What is the

24· ·outstanding debt, the monetary outstanding debt?

25· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR DIAZ:· I do not have the
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·1· ·outstanding debt, just the paperwork to show that

·2· ·this -- the delinquencies and the overcredits are

·3· ·essentially being taken care of.· But I don't have

·4· ·the paper for outstanding debt.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Thank you.

·6· · · · · · · Mr. Vaughn, do you happen to know how

·7· ·much you're owing at this time?

·8· · · · · · · MR. VAUGHN:· I want to say -- because of

·9· ·the way they've already paid off the majority of it,

10· ·I want to say the outstanding is 17,000.

11· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Thank you.

12· · · · · · · MR. VAUGHN:· No problem.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Any further

14· ·questions?

15· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no further

16· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

17· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

18· ·Brown.· Now that we know that Mr. Novak has

19· ·withdrawn, I move that we approve Elite Business

20· ·LLCV, a new corporate private patrol officer license

21· ·and we approve Gary Vaughn, an individual patrol

22· ·officer license, which he will place in abeyance so

23· ·he may become a Qualifying Agent.· I also move that

24· ·we grant Gary Vaughn and Jonathan West member status

25· ·subject to the statutory and regulatory requirement.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member

·2· ·Cortez.· I'll second the motion.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

·4· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·5· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·6· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So the motion

·8· ·passes.· Congratulations, gentlemen.

·9· · · · · · · MR. VAUGHN:· Thank you.

10· · · · · · · MR. WEST:· Thank you very much.· You have

11· ·a good day.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· The item

13· ·number 42, 1st Universal Security Management

14· ·Company, LLC, d/b/a.· You must be Mr. Nicolosi.

15· · · · · · · MR. NICOLOSI:· Nicolosi.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Up north, are

17· ·you good?

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Yes, we're good.

19· ·I'm sorry.· The gentleman waiting here moved.  I

20· ·thought he was standing up.· Sorry.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· No problem.

22· · · · · · · Okay.· So please tell us a little bit

23· ·about yourself and intention with the license.

24· · · · · · · MR. NICOLOSI:· Good morning.· Apologize

25· ·for the voice.· I got -- it's been like this for a
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·1· ·couple of months.· Can you hear me?

·2· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Yeah.

·3· · · · · · · THE REPORTER:· Yeah.

·4· · · · · · · MR. NICOLOSI:· Sorry.· They tell me if I

·5· ·squeeze my neck, you might be able to hear me

·6· ·better, but I don't want to look like a puppet.

·7· ·Anyway, I'm not trying to be Robert -- whatever his

·8· ·name is -- Kennedy, Jr., either.· So all right.

·9· · · · · · · So my name's Tom Nicolosi.· I'm a CFI out

10· ·here with Universal Security Management Company.

11· ·I'm the CEO and founder.· Been doing that for a

12· ·while.· I worked for the last two years -- I'm

13· ·little bit better -- approximately, two, almost

14· ·two and a half years as a commander for the RTC.

15· ·I'm currently with Inter-Con Security, who took the

16· ·contract over in July, July 1.· They took that over

17· ·for Marksman Security.

18· · · · · · · I have already applied before.· You've

19· ·probably seen that in the notes.· There was a

20· ·current civil case going on where I'm the plaintiff

21· ·in the case.· That case came to summary judgment.

22· ·At this time I'm making it my own personal decision

23· ·to let it go.· I don't agree with the ruling in the

24· ·case, but it is what it is.· At this point I've

25· ·wasted four years of valuable money and time.



Page 70
·1· · · · · · · I believe that I can bring a sense of

·2· ·professionalism.· I'm looking to hire a lot of

·3· ·veterans, as I am a veteran myself.· So I'm looking

·4· ·to hire a lot of veterans, a lot of prior law

·5· ·enforcement to bring a sense of professionalism to

·6· ·the security industry that -- you know,

·7· ·qualifying -- qualifying many, many, many people

·8· ·over the course of the last few years, I've seen a

·9· ·lot of different people come and go.

10· · · · · · · So -- and working as a commander, I see

11· ·that a lot of these younger generation that when

12· ·they come in, don't necessarily understand the laws

13· ·that govern them.· And I think it's crucial that

14· ·they learn that.· So I plan on bringing in a very

15· ·professional above-reproach security training team

16· ·as well as professionals that work security and

17· ·bring, like I said, a sense of professionalism back

18· ·to the industry.

19· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, are

20· ·there any questions for Mr. Nicolosi?

21· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Yes.· This is Board

22· ·Member Brown.· Couple of questions for you, sir.

23· · · · · · · MR. NICOLOSI:· Yes, sir.

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· It indicates on our

25· ·background report here that you did not report that
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·1· ·you were employed by the Clark County DA's Office.

·2· ·Can you tell me why.

·3· · · · · · · MR. NICOLOSI:· It wasn't -- I wasn't

·4· ·trying to conceal anything.· What I was looking for

·5· ·was to put down what was relevant to -- the way I

·6· ·understood the application was they were looking for

·7· ·relevancy to what I did in security.· So that --

·8· ·that was the only reason it wasn't put on there.

·9· · · · · · · But I've had many discussions over the

10· ·course of my tenure out here working in security --

11· ·I'm sorry -- working as a CFI and stuff.· There was

12· ·no reason to not disclose it.· It was what I've done

13· ·for many, many years.· I did private process

14· ·serving.· And I had my own company back east many,

15· ·many, many years ago in New York City, doing the

16· ·same thing.· And so there was nothing to not

17· ·disclose.· It was just I felt that the application

18· ·was looking for relevancy, what did I do in security

19· ·out here looking for that as the background.

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· And then did

21· ·you serve in a branch of the military other than the

22· ·Marine Corps?

23· · · · · · · MR. NICOLOSI:· No, sir.

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· It's just

25· ·that in my understanding, in order to qualify as a
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·1· ·veteran, you have to serve three years.· That's not

·2· ·what we see here on the background.· Just coming

·3· ·from one veteran to, I guess, another.

·4· · · · · · · MR. NICOLOSI:· Okay.· So according to --

·5· ·I served during a wartime; so on the -- it literally

·6· ·says it on my DD214.· So I'm not trying to play like

·7· ·I did something -- I never said I went across seas

·8· ·or anything like that, but on my DD214 it classifies

·9· ·me as a veteran.· And that was supplied to the DMV

10· ·out here in Nevada, who has since put that on my

11· ·license.· So, again, it's -- I'm not trying to play

12· ·trickery or deceit.· It's what -- what your state

13· ·has classified it as.

14· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Thank you,

15· ·sir.

16· · · · · · · MR. NICOLOSI:· Yes, sir.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, are

18· ·there any further questions?

19· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no further

20· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

21· · · · · · · Board's indulgence.· Can I read -- or can

22· ·I ask one other question.· On the PFI incident, has

23· ·that been resolved?· Because it doesn't look like it

24· ·is.

25· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Investigator



Page 73
·1· ·Swarthout for the record.· There was the status

·2· ·check on February 21st.· It was closed out then

·3· ·because PFI had to file that order in court.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So that is

·5· ·closed and resolved?

·6· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Yeah.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Got you.

·8· · · · · · · Okay.· So if there's, again, no further

·9· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

10· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

11· ·Brown.· I move that we grant 1st Universal Security

12· ·Management Company, LLC d/b/a Universal Security

13· ·Management Company a new corporate private patrol

14· ·officer license and that we grant Thomas A.

15· ·Nicolosi -- I said that right hopefully -- an

16· ·individual private patrol officer license that will

17· ·be placed in abeyance so that he may become the

18· ·Qualifying Agent.· Also, I move that we grant Thomas

19· ·A. Nicolosi -- Nicolosi -- I'm sorry -- member

20· ·status subject to statutory and regulatory

21· ·requirements.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

23· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

25· ·Member Cortez.· I'll second the motion.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

·2· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·3· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·4· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Motion passes.

·6· ·Good luck to you.· Congratulations.

·7· · · · · · · MR. NICOLOSI:· Thank you.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We'll do this

·9· ·last one for licensure, and then we will take a

10· ·quick break.· This is for repossessor,

11· ·Jimmy Thacker.· Mr. Thacker, are you here?

12· · · · · · · Thank you.· Okay.· Mr. Thacker, please

13· ·tell us a little bit about yourself and the

14· ·intentions of the license.

15· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· And, Chair, I apologize for

16· ·the interruption.· Mike Detmer for the record.

17· · · · · · · Sir, were you sworn in?· Did you come in

18· ·earlier?· I apologize.

19· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Oh, okay.· No.

20· · · · · · · MR. THACKER:· Yeah, I was in the corner

21· ·back there.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· There's just

23· ·movement.· People are -- they just move.· Thank you.

24· · · · · · · I'm sorry.· Go ahead.

25· · · · · · · MR. THACKER:· That's okay.
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·1· · · · · · · I work for Camping Companies.· I'm the

·2· ·Nevada operations manager.· I've been there for over

·3· ·17 years.· The current Qualifying Agent is going to

·4· ·be retiring in a few years, and they thought I would

·5· ·be a good fit to apply.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, are

·7· ·there any questions for Mr. Thacker?

·8· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

·9· ·Member Cortez.· Good morning, Mr. Thacker.

10· · · · · · · MR. THACKER:· Good morning.

11· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· You filled out your

12· ·application on your own?

13· · · · · · · MR. THACKER:· I had some help from the

14· ·owners of the company.

15· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Same

16· ·question for you -- Board's indulgence.· Give me one

17· ·second.

18· · · · · · · Okay.· So on your application, in

19· ·question 6 for your financial history, you indicated

20· ·that you were not involved in any kind of civil

21· ·action or lawsuit, to include bankruptcies and tax

22· ·liens, and yet we do have a disclosed bankruptcy.

23· ·Is there a reason why you checked "no"?

24· · · · · · · MR. THACKER:· Honestly, it's been so long

25· ·ago, I didn't -- I thought bankruptcies kind of fell
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·1· ·off in seven years.· I have listed it in the past.

·2· ·I just forgot this time.· Like I did an application

·3· ·before and listed it, and I honestly -- it just

·4· ·slipped my mind.· I wasn't trying to hide it or

·5· ·anything.· It was like 20 years ago.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· But you

·7· ·indicated that you have listed your bankruptcy prior

·8· ·to, but in this application you chose not to?

·9· · · · · · · MR. THACKER:· Right.· It just slipped my

10· ·mind honestly.

11· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Understood.

12· ·Thank you.

13· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Mr. Thacker, this is

14· ·Board Member Brown.· If you're approved, you're

15· ·going to become the Qualifying Agent.· You stated

16· ·that the current Qualifying Agent is going to retire

17· ·in the future.· Is he going to take a different role

18· ·in the company if you become a Qualifying Agent?

19· · · · · · · MR. THACKER:· No.

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· He's going to remain

21· ·the Qualifying Agent and you'll be the Qualifying

22· ·Agent also?

23· · · · · · · MR. THACKER:· No.· He's going to retire

24· ·completely.· He -- he doesn't want to be the agent

25· ·anymore.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· It's just the

·2· ·way that you said that, I felt that it was going to

·3· ·be further down the road in the future.· I just want

·4· ·to make --

·5· · · · · · · MR. THACKER:· I was told he's going to be

·6· ·leaving in a couple years.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· He'll be retiring in

·8· ·a couple years?

·9· · · · · · · MR. THACKER:· Correct.

10· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· So he will remain

11· ·the Qualifying Agent for those two years?

12· · · · · · · MR. THACKER:· If I get approved, I think

13· ·they're going to go ahead and remove him.

14· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Executive

15· ·Director Saladino, can we have -- they would have to

16· ·remove the other Qualifying Agent if Mr. Thacker is

17· ·approved; correct?

18· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· That would

19· ·be correct.

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Thank you,

21· ·sir.

22· · · · · · · MR. THACKER:· Yeah.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Are there any further

24· ·questions from the Board?

25· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no further
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·1· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· This is Bezick.  I

·3· ·move that we deny Jimmy Thacker for an individual

·4· ·repossessor license based on the fact that he failed

·5· ·to disclose his bankruptcy.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

·7· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

·8· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Brown.· I'll

·9· ·second.

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

11· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

12· · · · · · · (All present Board members

13· · · · · · · voted aye.)

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Motion passes.

15· · · · · · · Unfortunately, sir, just like the others,

16· ·you can reapply almost immediately, but you do have

17· ·to disclose all the information on everything.

18· · · · · · · MR. THACKER:· Understood.

19· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.· Good luck

20· ·to you.

21· · · · · · · Okay.· At this point we're going to take

22· ·a quick break, and then we'll swear everybody in if

23· ·you haven't been sworn in previously.· So let's

24· ·say -- it's 10:30 right now.· Can we do -- 10:45

25· ·we'll be back.· Thank you.



Page 79
·1· · · · · · · (Recess taken from

·2· · · · · · · 10:30 a.m. to 10:45 a.m.)

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Do we need -- we need

·4· ·to swear in the -- before we do that, I did want to

·5· ·go back to agenda item number 34.· 34.

·6· · · · · · · Okay.· So I got an update from Executive

·7· ·Director.· The gentleman from Crisis Protection

·8· ·Solutions, Incorporated, Mr. Brian Leek, last

·9· ·session we did not have his fingerprints.· We did

10· ·vote to have a contingent approval based off of his

11· ·fingerprints.· My understanding is they came back

12· ·negative.

13· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Correct.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· However, he did list

15· ·a --

16· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Weapons

17· ·charge.

18· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· -- a weapons charge.

19· ·Do we have the date on that weapons charge?

20· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:

21· ·Investigator Cuevas, she does.

22· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR CUEVAS:· Yes.· Investigator

23· ·Cuevas for the record.· So it was an arrest from

24· ·July 17, 2020, for a concealed weapon in Miami,

25· ·Florida.· The case was dismissed.· We have court
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·1· ·documents to confirm the arrest and the dismissal,

·2· ·and the fingerprint report is negative.· So it

·3· ·doesn't even list it on the fingerprint report.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So Mr. Leek is

·5· ·not here.· He's listed down for approval for

·6· ·corporate officer status.· He is not based out of

·7· ·Nevada, but I think originally it was a part of the

·8· ·potential block vote last time.· Right?

·9· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· I believe

10· ·so.

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So I don't

12· ·know if we want to make a motion based off of that

13· ·information, but we have not been able to contact

14· ·Mr. Leek at this point -- today, I mean.

15· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

16· ·Brown for the record.· Question for Mr. Detmer:· Can

17· ·we -- since we had a -- we stated that we were going

18· ·to approve it based on fingerprints, if they came

19· ·back negative.· Can we do that without the future

20· ·licensee present?

21· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Mike Detmer for the record.

22· ·I'd have to consult or at least get a confirmation

23· ·from the Executive Director as to whether or not

24· ·there is a specific statutory provision that

25· ·requires their presence, but I do believe -- I would
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·1· ·assume that the Board can waive that.· And if that's

·2· ·what the Board did at the last meeting by inherently

·3· ·saying, "We're going to do the approval contingent

·4· ·on fingerprints," and the fingerprints are back,

·5· ·then it seems like it was set up for this.· But I

·6· ·may be mistaken as far as how that record was made.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Thank you.

·8· · · · · · · (Discussion off the record.)

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· And if I could, just

10· ·to be clear, he's not a license holder.· He's a

11· ·corporate officer status.

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Oh, sorry.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· And I don't know that

14· ·that makes a difference, but I just wanted to make

15· ·sure.

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· In light of

17· ·that -- this is Board Member Brown -- I move that we

18· ·grant Crisis24 Protection Solutions, Incorporated,

19· ·license number 4198, corporate officer status for

20· ·Brian M. Leek subject to statutory and regulatory

21· ·requirements.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

23· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

25· ·Member Cortez.· I'll second the motion.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

·2· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·3· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·4· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So the motion

·6· ·passes.· We can notify Mr. Leek.

·7· · · · · · · Okay.· So now, Counsel Detmer, if you

·8· ·will swear in our witnesses.

·9· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Yes, sure.· It would be my

10· ·pleasure.

11· · · · · · · Mike Detmer for the record.· For those of

12· ·you that were not here in the morning and you were

13· ·not sworn in but you're here now, I need to swear

14· ·you in, please.· If you could please stand up and

15· ·raise your right hand.

16

17· · · · · · · · · · AUDIENCE MEMBERS,

18· · · · · · · · ·having been duly sworn,

19· · · · · · · · · testified as follows:

20

21· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Thank you.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· You can have a

23· ·seat, sir.

24· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· I think I'm next.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Oh, you're next?
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·1· ·Then come on up.

·2· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· These knees would rather

·3· ·just not --

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Understand.

·5· · · · · · · Investigator Cuevas, can you tell us why

·6· ·we're here for agenda item 44, Mr. Michael --

·7· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· Oh, no.· I thought 45 was

·8· ·next, first on the agenda.· My apologies.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Sorry for your

10· ·knees, but --

11· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· No worries.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So the next

13· ·item is agenda item number 44, Michael Napoles.

14· · · · · · · Good morning, sir.

15· · · · · · · MR. NAPOLES:· Good morning.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Investigator Cuevas,

17· ·could you please tell us why we're here for

18· ·Mr. Napoles.

19· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR CUEVAS:· Yes.· Investigator

20· ·Cuevas for the record.· The applicant was denied for

21· ·his disclosed weapon conviction.· He was previously

22· ·denied by the Board in June 2023.· He is back

23· ·reapplying.· He has disclosed all arrests and was

24· ·not made provisional due to listing his arrests.· He

25· ·does wish to appeal today.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, any

·2· ·questions for Mr. -- can you pronounce that.

·3· · · · · · · MR. NAPOLES:· Napoles.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Napoles.· Thank you.

·5· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no questions,

·6· ·I'll entertain a motion.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

·8· ·motioning to approve Mr. Michael Napoles -- or

·9· ·overturning the denial based on full disclosure and

10· ·coming back, doing exactly what we asked.

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So motion.· Do

12· ·we have a second?

13· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown.

14· ·I'll second.

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We have a motion.· We

16· ·have a second.· All in favor say aye.

17· · · · · · · (All present Board members

18· · · · · · · voted aye.)

19· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Congratulations, sir.

20· ·Thank you for coming back.· Your work card will be

21· ·approved.

22· · · · · · · MR. NAPOLES:· Okay.· At this point do I

23· ·go back?

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· No, you can leave.

25· ·You can contact the office tomorrow, or they'll
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·1· ·contact you tomorrow.

·2· · · · · · · MR. NAPOLES:· In Carson City or --

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· No, no.· Here.

·4· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR CUEVAS:· I'll contact you

·5· ·tomorrow for your card.

·6· · · · · · · MR. NAPOLES:· Oh, do you need this?

·7· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR CUEVAS:· No, you can keep

·8· ·it.

·9· · · · · · · MR. NAPOLES:· Thank you.

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.

11· · · · · · · Okay.· Agenda item number 45,

12· ·Joseph Sumrall.

13· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· Sumrall.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Sumrall.· Okay.· Now

15· ·you're up.

16· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· Sorry for the confusion.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· No worries.

18· · · · · · · Investigator Cuevas, can you tell us why

19· ·we're here for Mr. Sumrall.

20· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR CUEVAS:· Yes.· Investigator

21· ·Cuevas for the record.· The applicant was denied for

22· ·an undisclosed felony conviction from 1976 in Idaho.

23· ·He was made provisional, but not added to a company

24· ·roster.· He states that he did not remember the

25· ·arrest, which is why it was not disclosed.· It looks
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·1· ·like it might have been possibly just a citation

·2· ·because all he had to do was pay a fine and court

·3· ·costs.· And then he's here to appeal.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, any

·5· ·questions for Mr. Sumrall?

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

·7· ·Member Cortez.· Mr. Sumrall, I just want to confirm,

·8· ·per investigator's information, you failed to

·9· ·disclose because you forgot about it?

10· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· Apparently, much like many

11· ·of the other applicants, yeah, forgetting is the key

12· ·component here.· It was 1976.· I'm 68.· Yeah, I

13· ·didn't remember it.· I finally did get the

14· ·information from Washington County, first, and just

15· ·recently, too, because it supposedly went through

16· ·the Third Court in Caldwell.· That didn't -- they

17· ·didn't have the information.· They had to dig it out

18· ·of a basement because it's in paper box like Raiders

19· ·of the Lost Ark or something.

20· · · · · · · And when I finally did get it from the

21· ·Washington County courthouse, it stated exactly

22· ·basically what she said, that it was withheld

23· ·judgment.· I paid $150 in court costs, apparently.

24· ·My friend back in the day, Alan Woods, was also

25· ·involved.· I still don't remember it.· It was just
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·1· ·too long ago and too much water has been under that

·2· ·bridge frankly.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So can I ask.· Is

·4· ·this the very felony conviction that -- convicted,

·5· ·but it was just a fine?

·6· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR CUEVAS:· Yeah.· And I think,

·7· ·honestly, it's because of how long ago.· I mean, the

·8· ·severity does change over years.· A prime example is

·9· ·it's like with marijuana used to be felonies; now

10· ·they're misdemeanors.· So I feel like that's because

11· ·of how long ago it is.· 1976, for consume -- or

12· ·possessed controlled substance, back then it was

13· ·very like against drugs and that was the motive back

14· ·then.· So I believe that's why the level was felony

15· ·for the severity, but, again, yeah, it looks like he

16· ·just paid the court costs.

17· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Mr. Sumrall --

18· ·Board Member Cortez for the record -- what was the

19· ·controlled substance?

20· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· So it was -- according to

21· ·the file, it was a baggy -- it was not like --

22· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· A baggy of what?

23· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· Oh, I'm sorry.· I'm

24· ·getting -- marijuana.

25· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Understood.
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·1· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· And, yeah, it was a baggy

·2· ·of marijuana.

·3· · · · · · · And just if I may, I don't know if it

·4· ·matters, because the full disclosure seems to be

·5· ·more the problem than perhaps what I did, at least

·6· ·at this level.· Yeah, I don't even know if this is

·7· ·appropriate, but I've been sober for 35 years and

·8· ·drug free.· And it's -- actually, a fair portion of

·9· ·my life is still based around that.· I sat on the

10· ·board for a recovery house.· I'm still part of a

11· ·regular group.· It was a different time and

12· ·different part of my life.

13· · · · · · · And what I hope to give back now still

14· ·is -- the guard card for me -- I live in Washington

15· ·State.· This isn't even something I want to practice

16· ·on a regular basis here in the state of Nevada.  I

17· ·volunteer to do these services at a couple of

18· ·festivals in my own area as somebody who can be --

19· ·sort of carry this particular, if I will, vibe at a

20· ·place like that and in the midst of people who are,

21· ·you know, on the other side of that line still and

22· ·bring security in a way that sort of has a humane

23· ·restraint component to it with an understanding of

24· ·what they're going through and, you know, how they

25· ·can affect themselves and others.
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·1· · · · · · · And this thing with Nevada is something I

·2· ·was offered to do last year.· I came down and did a

·3· ·festival here in the state under the provisional

·4· ·card.· Frankly, very much enjoyed the experience and

·5· ·what was able to be provided there and would very

·6· ·much like to do it again.

·7· · · · · · · Actually, it cost me more to do it than I

·8· ·make from the work of this.· I'm still a full-time

·9· ·building inspector for the state of Washington

10· ·and --

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So just to

12· ·actually -- so it sounds like you're kind of like a

13· ·security therapist?· I mean, that's --

14· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· No, fair enough.· Fair

15· ·enough.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Kind of.

17· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· So -- well, it's funny

18· ·because what you said sort of ties into a way that

19· ·we think about it when we do this:· This method of

20· ·humane restraint in face of somebody who's really

21· ·potentially causing problems to others and

22· ·definitively to themself in some way.· Has a

23· ·component of takedown, and then we use a thing that

24· ·they call a burrito.· It's basically a full-body

25· ·canvas restraint, but it's for the whole body.· So
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·1· ·you wrap them up in it completely, and what we say

·2· ·is it's like swaddling a baby.· It's like -- it's

·3· ·like it's the best color you're going to get the

·4· ·entire festival.

·5· · · · · · · And then we take them to meds -- to the

·6· ·medical facilities to get some help.· So, yeah,

·7· ·there is a component of that for sure.· And we get

·8· ·training about how to interact and how to

·9· ·de-escalate and --

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Are you working with

11· ·a specific company that's doing this?

12· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· For here in Nevada, it's

13· ·Black Rock.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· All right.

15· ·Very interesting.

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Investigator

17· ·Cuevas, I do have -- say this was a misdemeanor in

18· ·today's day and age.· How would this work as far as

19· ·his application?

20· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR CUEVAS:· He would have been

21· ·issued the work card.

22· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Understood.· Thank

23· ·you.

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Board, are there any

25· ·other questions?
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·1· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· Sorry.· I didn't address

·2· ·anybody over here as well.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· That's okay.

·4· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no other

·5· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So this is Board

·7· ·Member Cortez.· I'm going to motion to overturn the

·8· ·denial and grant Mr. Sumrall his work card based on

·9· ·the information that we heard today from the

10· ·investigator.· This is a charge that under today's

11· ·law, even within the last couple years, it would be

12· ·a misdemeanor.· This incident occurred well over 30

13· ·years ago, and as we heard, it was the controlled

14· ·substance of marijuana.· And we're not discussing a

15· ·weapons charge.· And that is my reasoning for the

16· ·overturning the denial.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So we have a motion.

18· ·Do we have a second?

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· Bezick seconds.

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We have a motion.· We

21· ·have a second.· All in favor say aye.

22· · · · · · · Aye.

23· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Aye.

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· Aye.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Opposed?
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Nay.

·2· · · · · · · THE REPORTER:· I'm sorry.· Who was nay?

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Brown.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown,

·5· ·nay.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So the motion passes.

·7· ·You'll be granted your card.· The office will

·8· ·contact you.

·9· · · · · · · You know, I think -- I've been in the

10· ·industry for 25 years, and I think that a lot of

11· ·what's happening is turning towards, you know, more

12· ·emotional-type support.· So thank you for the

13· ·services that you're doing.· We're seeing a change

14· ·in the industry to help the unhoused and mentally

15· ·ill, and so that is a big change.· So very

16· ·interesting work.· Thank you.

17· · · · · · · MR. SUMRALL:· Thank you.· It's actually a

18· ·very rewarding experience, and I'm glad to be able

19· ·to continue.· Thank you.

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.· Good luck

21· ·to you.

22· · · · · · · Okay.· Agenda item number 46.

23· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· 46 and 47

24· ·are postponed.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Just to be
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·1· ·clear, agenda item number 46 and 47 have postponed?

·2· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Correct.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And then

·4· ·agenda item number 48, Elijah Richardson.

·5· ·Mr. Richardson, are you here?

·6· · · · · · · Okay.· We'll trail.· Agenda item number

·7· ·49, Samikey Dukes.· Mr. Dukes?· Mrs. Dukes?

·8· · · · · · · Okay.· We'll trail.

·9· · · · · · · Agenda item number 50, Sean Stockwell.

10· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Withdrew.

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Agenda item

12· ·number 51.

13· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Postponed.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· You know what?· Let

15· ·me look at this other agenda.

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Did you say

17· ·postponed?

18· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Hang on, guys.· I'm

19· ·pulling out the other agenda.

20· · · · · · · Okay.· Agenda item number 52,

21· ·Deanna Simmons.· Good morning.

22· · · · · · · Okay.· And Investigator Cuevas, could you

23· ·please tell us why we're here for Simmons.

24· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR CUEVAS:· Yes.· Give me just

25· ·a moment.
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·1· · · · · · · Okay.· Yes.· So Ms. Simmons was denied

·2· ·for her undisclosed weapon conviction from 2005 out

·3· ·of California.· The applicant did list one arrest,

·4· ·but it was a nondeniable offense; so she was issued

·5· ·her provisional but not added to a company roster.

·6· ·She does wish to appeal today.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Board, are there any

·8· ·questions for Ms. Simmons?

·9· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

10· ·Member Cortez.· Good morning, Ms. Simmons.

11· · · · · · · MS. SIMMONS:· Good morning.

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Why did you fail to

13· ·disclose your 2010 conviction and your 2005

14· ·conviction?

15· · · · · · · MS. SIMMONS:· 2010, I don't --

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Insufficient funds.

17· ·You served 20 months of probation, 8 days in jail.

18· · · · · · · MS. SIMMONS:· Yes.

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Why did you fail to

20· ·disclose that?

21· · · · · · · MS. SIMMONS:· I didn't think that it had

22· ·anything to do with this, and then by me having time

23· ·served, I didn't think I would have to apply for

24· ·reasons that they -- like seven to five years, you

25· ·know, that we wouldn't have to put that on the
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·1· ·application; so that's why.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· For your

·3· ·2005 conviction -- or the assault with deadly

·4· ·weapon, why did you fail to disclose that one?

·5· · · · · · · MS. SIMMONS:· That one, too, because I

·6· ·thought it was closed case, the time served, or

·7· ·whatever.· And then they dropped it; so I didn't

·8· ·think that I have to put that on the application of

·9· ·the time period frame.

10· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Did you fill

11· ·out your application on your own?

12· · · · · · · MS. SIMMONS:· Yes.

13· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Did you read

14· ·it carefully?

15· · · · · · · MS. SIMMONS:· Not quite.

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Because

17· ·there is a specific page that it's a big stop sign

18· ·that says you need to list all of your criminal

19· ·history regardless of the time frame or whether it

20· ·was expunged, closed case, dismissal, whatnot.

21· · · · · · · MS. SIMMONS:· So that's --

22· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· No further

23· ·questions.

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Board, any further

25· ·questions?
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·1· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no questions,

·2· ·I'll entertain a motion.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

·4· ·motioning to uphold the denial for Ms. Simmons based

·5· ·off a failure to disclose all of criminal history.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

·7· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

·8· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown.

·9· ·I'll second.

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

11· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

12· · · · · · · (All present Board members

13· · · · · · · voted aye.)

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So, unfortunately,

15· ·because you did not disclose all that information --

16· ·on the application it very clearly states any, at

17· ·any time, any arrest, convictions for any time.· It

18· ·doesn't do just the ten years or the seven years.

19· ·So you do have the ability to reapply in one year,

20· ·and then just make sure you disclose everything.

21· ·You tell us everything that's happened, and then

22· ·we'll -- you'll come before us again.· Okay?

23· · · · · · · MS. SIMMONS:· Thank you.

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· All right.· Good luck

25· ·to you.
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·1· · · · · · · Okay.· Agenda item number 53, Ryan King.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· He's here with us.

·3· · · · · · · Just so we can have you on camera.

·4· · · · · · · MR. KING:· Not a problem.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Investigator

·6· ·Blackmore, could you tell us why we're here for

·7· ·Mr. King.

·8· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· Yes.· So

·9· ·Mr. King was denied his work card due to a failure

10· ·to disclose a 2001 exhibit deadly weapon, not

11· ·firearm.· He was convicted.· He did three years

12· ·probation, 30 days jail, a fine and a work program.

13· ·He was made provisional and added to Securitas

14· ·Security Services's roster.· Applicant wishes to

15· ·appeal here today.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, any

17· ·questions for Mr. King?

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

19· ·Brown.· Mr. King, why did you fail to disclose your

20· ·deadly weapon?

21· · · · · · · MR. KING:· It wasn't deadly.· It was a

22· ·fire -- weapon other than a firearm.

23· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.

24· · · · · · · MR. KING:· It was at -- honestly, I

25· ·forgot about it because it was 24 years ago at that
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·1· ·point.· The other thing was was I pleaded no contest

·2· ·and did not get told at the time that that was

·3· ·actually a conviction; so I did not see it as a

·4· ·conviction until I was notified now.

·5· · · · · · · I've done executive security.· I've done

·6· ·nightclubs.· I've done overseas security.· None of

·7· ·it has ever brought it up.· I'm also a trained RSO.

·8· ·Until now it's never been an issue.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Well, we've got a

10· ·very good investigator, sir.

11· · · · · · · MR. KING:· No, I understand that.

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· But as Board Member

13· ·Cortez said earlier, there's a -- in the application

14· ·there's a page that says, "Stop.· List any and all

15· ·arrests."· Not just convictions, any --

16· · · · · · · MR. KING:· I did not see that.

17· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· -- regardless of

18· ·status, how it was disposed of, or anything like

19· ·that, you got to list them all.

20· · · · · · · MR. KING:· That, I did not read clearly.

21· ·I took it as convictions.

22· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Thank you.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Board, any further

24· ·questions for Mr. King?

25· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no questions,
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·1· ·I'll entertain a motion.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

·3· ·Member Cortez motioning to uphold the denial based

·4· ·on failure to disclose criminal history.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

·6· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

·7· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown.

·8· ·I'll second.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So we have a motion.

10· ·We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

11· · · · · · · (All present Board members

12· · · · · · · voted aye.)

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So, sir, just like I

14· ·told the lady previously -- the young lady

15· ·previously, if -- you have to disclose everything.

16· ·Unfortunately, at this point you did not.· You have

17· ·an opportunity to come back in one year and reapply.

18· ·If you have any questions, please contact the Board.

19· ·They will -- or the office.· They will help you

20· ·through the application.

21· · · · · · · MR. KING:· It's just one simple question:

22· ·Is it from the time you pulled the license, or is it

23· ·from now?

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· I believe from now.

25· ·Right?
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·1· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· No, it's

·2· ·from when we denied.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· From when they denied

·4· ·it.

·5· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Oh, no, no.

·6· ·I'm sorry.· From now he can reapply a year now

·7· ·into -- yeah.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Was that clear as

·9· ·mud?

10· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Year from now.· Year

11· ·from today.

12· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· He can

13· ·reapply in March of '26.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Sorry.· Thank you.

15· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Do you still do the

16· ·work?

17· · · · · · · MR. KING:· Yes.

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Here in Nevada?

19· · · · · · · MR. KING:· In -- (inaudible).

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Yeah.· Okay.· Thank

21· ·you.· Have a good day.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· It sounds like he's

23· ·still working in Nevada.· We'll follow up on that.

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN.· Thank you.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Agenda item number
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·1· ·54, Treyve'onne Williams.

·2· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· So they're

·3· ·actually part of the 11:30 block.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Oh, okay.· So we have

·5· ·two gentlemen here.· What number are you, sir?

·6· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· I'm 62.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· 62.· And you were

·8· ·sworn in already?

·9· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· Yes.

10· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· When?

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· He was sworn in in

12· ·the morning.

13· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· In the morning.

14· ·Okay.

15· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR CUEVAS:· He was here.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Do you want to

17· ·come up?

18· · · · · · · We'll get you next, sir.

19· · · · · · · MR. VERONA:· I thought this was for

20· ·11:30.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Yep.· We'll get you

22· ·next, sir.· Okay?

23· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· We have number 63 up

24· ·in the north, Madam Chair.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· And he has not been

·2· ·sworn in.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So we've got two down

·4· ·here, and then we'll grab him next.

·5· · · · · · · What number were you, sir?

·6· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· 62.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· 62.· Okay.· Mr. -- so

·8· ·we skipped, because there are in the audience, to

·9· ·agenda item number 62, Dexter Beasley.

10· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· Yes.

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Investigator Diaz,

12· ·could you please tell us why we're here for

13· ·Mr. Beasley.

14· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR DIAZ:· The applicant was

15· ·denied for failure to disclose criminal history.

16· ·The applicant was denied for a misdemeanor

17· ·shoplifting conviction out of Los Angeles,

18· ·California in 1986.· He was sentenced to 24 months

19· ·probation.· The applicant also has a 1976

20· ·misdemeanor conviction for burglary and was

21· ·sentenced to 18 months probation.· This arrest was

22· ·not disclosed.

23· · · · · · · He has a DUI in 2012 and was sentenced to

24· ·90 days suspended jail sentence.· This arrest was

25· ·disclosed.· And a 1995 arrest for use/under the
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·1· ·influence of PCP.· There was no disposition on the

·2· ·fingerprint report, and this arrest was disclosed.

·3· · · · · · · The applicant did disclose an assault and

·4· ·battery arrest on his application, and when the

·5· ·investigator initially contacted the applicant

·6· ·regarding the arrest history, the applicant stated

·7· ·he was a victim of the crime and did not commit the

·8· ·crime.· The investigator did ask if there were other

·9· ·arrests, and the applicant stated there was not.

10· · · · · · · The applicant was not made -- or the

11· ·applicant was made provisional because of this

12· ·investigation.· Upon receiving the fingerprint

13· ·report and the other convictions were discovered,

14· ·the applicant was denied.· He is here to appeal

15· ·today.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Thank you.

17· · · · · · · Board, any questions for Mr. Beasley?

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

19· ·Member Cortez.· I have a question for

20· ·Investigator Diaz.· Which case was he supposedly a

21· ·victim and didn't commit the crime for?

22· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR DIAZ:· So the applicant

23· ·listed an assault and battery.· He listed it in

24· ·Los Angeles, California, and -- but it was 40 years

25· ·ago.· He stated that he was a victim of this crime
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·1· ·but wanted to list it in case we did run him and

·2· ·anything flagged with his name.· Because of this and

·3· ·because my investigation could not find anything

·4· ·with an assault and battery, I did opt to believe

·5· ·him that he was a victim of this crime.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So it was neither

·7· ·the 1986 or the '76 case; correct?

·8· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR DIAZ:· Correct.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Thank you.

10· · · · · · · Mr. Beasley, why did you fail to disclose

11· ·the shoplifting and the burglary charge, both of

12· ·which you did probation for?

13· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· On the application it asked

14· ·me do I have any felonies, and I couldn't remember

15· ·38 years back, and I couldn't afford to -- you know,

16· ·to order, to get the paperwork.· So I put on my

17· ·application that I'm -- I have a felony, just to be

18· ·on the safe side.· Because I couldn't remember back.

19· ·I couldn't get the information.· And when I spoke to

20· ·Diaz on the phone, I was -- I said, "I was hoping

21· ·that you would find this out for me, because I don't

22· ·remember.· It was so far back."

23· · · · · · · And that's why I put on there I have a

24· ·felony.· I don't have any felonies.· I also told

25· ·Mr. Diaz that Nevada -- state of Nevada allowed me
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·1· ·to purchase guns.· So I own firearms, but I don't

·2· ·know -- you know, the question or criteria of your

·3· ·approval may be different.· So I didn't know -- I

·4· ·said I might not have any felonies because -- but I

·5· ·wasn't trying to withhold any information.· I just

·6· ·didn't remember, and I did let him know that I was

·7· ·approved to purchase arms.· So I guess I'm a good

·8· ·guy, you know.

·9· · · · · · · So -- but he said if -- so I was

10· ·afraid -- he said, "Are you -- so you can't remember

11· ·that far back?"

12· · · · · · · So I was afraid when he said that that I

13· ·might incriminate myself by not having any detailed

14· ·answers.· And I couldn't remember that far back; so

15· ·I tried.· So I still incriminated myself because I

16· ·couldn't explain it in detail.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So hang on.

18· · · · · · · Mr. Diaz, or Investigator Diaz, did he

19· ·put on there that he might have felonies on his

20· ·background or on his application?

21· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR DIAZ:· I have his

22· ·application right here.· He circled "yes" for a

23· ·felony conviction, "yes" for a crime involving a

24· ·dangerous weapon, and "yes" for any kind of criminal

25· ·citations or indictments.· And then after that, he
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·1· ·put the assault and battery, DUI, and then under the

·2· ·influence of a controlled substance.· And that is

·3· ·his full criminal history that he listed.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So, Mr. Beasley, I

·5· ·want to follow up with what you indicated.· You said

·6· ·that you weren't sure about your felonies and that

·7· ·only -- according to you, your understanding was to

·8· ·list your felonies on your application.· Is that

·9· ·what you said?

10· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· To the best of my memory,

11· ·yes.

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· So the

13· ·reason why I'm asking you that is because you listed

14· ·the 2012 DUI, which is a misdemeanor.· And just for

15· ·clarification -- and I'm going to show it to you

16· ·just so you see what I'm reading.

17· · · · · · · This is online.· Okay?· So this is part

18· ·of the application, and it says the arrest

19· ·disclosure.· It mentions nothing about what kind of

20· ·charge you received.· In fact, it indicates that if

21· ·you were -- if you've ever been arrested, had any

22· ·criminal citations, indictments, and/or orders to

23· ·appear in court.

24· · · · · · · You were ordered probation on two

25· ·different cases, is -- which is the ones that I was
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·1· ·asking you about.· So that tells me that you did

·2· ·appear in court.· That was why I'd asked you why you

·3· ·failed to disclose those two cases.· I understand

·4· ·they were a very long time ago, but we have

·5· ·conflicting information based on your testimony.

·6· ·You said felony, but you listed a misdemeanor.· Both

·7· ·of which, the two cases that you failed to list,

·8· ·were also misdemeanors.

·9· · · · · · · Does that make sense?

10· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· Yeah, it makes sense, but I

11· ·didn't want to say I didn't have felonies and if I

12· ·did; so --

13· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So they weren't --

14· ·and, again, I want to make sure that you

15· ·understand --

16· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· Right.

17· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· -- in the event

18· ·that you have to reapply, doesn't matter what kind

19· ·of charge it is, whether it's a misdemeanor or a

20· ·felony.· You have to list all of your criminal

21· ·history.· And regardless of the fact if it's

22· ·dismissed under California PC Code, if you were

23· ·arrested and you appeared in court, that has to get

24· ·listed on the application.· Okay?

25· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· Okay.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Board indulgence.

·2· ·Can I ask a quick question?

·3· · · · · · · (Discussion off the record.)

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So, Board, I was

·5· ·asking why we would move forward if he listed that

·6· ·he had felonies.· And so that the timeline is

·7· ·understood, he then called them and talked --

·8· ·Investigator Diaz talked to him about the felonies

·9· ·that he had circled versus giving him provisional

10· ·right away.· After that, then he issued out the

11· ·provisional because he stated that he was a victim

12· ·of those felonies.· Okay.· I understand a little bit

13· ·better now.

14· · · · · · · Okay.· Are there any other further

15· ·questions for Mr. Beasley?

16· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no further

17· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

19· ·Member Cortez motioning to uphold the denial based

20· ·on the failure to disclose the full criminal

21· ·history.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

23· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown.

25· ·I'll second.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So we have a motion.

·2· ·We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·3· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·4· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So, unfortunately,

·6· ·because you did not note everything that had

·7· ·happened to you in your past on the paperwork, at

·8· ·this time we're denying your work card.· Okay?· You

·9· ·do have an opportunity to come back in one year from

10· ·today and reapply.· Please, you have your record

11· ·now.· So you can take it and write it all down, and

12· ·then you'll be good to go.· You'll go through the

13· ·process again.· Okay?

14· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· I don't have the record.

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· They can get that for

16· ·you.· So talk to the office, and they'll help you

17· ·fill out the application.

18· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· The office here?

19· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· The office for the

20· ·licensing.

21· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· Oh, where I put the

22· ·application in?

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Yes, sir.· Yep,

24· ·they'll help you.· Okay?

25· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· Okay.· All right.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· They have it all.

·2· ·Thank you.

·3· · · · · · · MR. BEASLEY:· Thank you.· Thank you.

·4· ·Have a nice day.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· You too.

·6· · · · · · · Okay.· I'm sorry, sir.· What number were

·7· ·you?

·8· · · · · · · MR. VERONA:· I don't know.

·9· ·Giovanni Verona.

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· What's your name?

11· · · · · · · MR. VERONA:· Giovanni Verona.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Were you sworn

13· ·in, sir?

14· · · · · · · MR. VERONA:· Yeah, when he did it just

15· ·now.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Come on up

17· ·here.

18· · · · · · · Okay.· Giovanni Verona.· Okay.· So we

19· ·have agenda item number 60.· We skipped to that.

20· ·Giovanni Verona.

21· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT, could you please

22· ·tell us why we're here for Mr. Verona.

23· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· The applicant

24· ·was denied for a conviction of illegal use or

25· ·possession of a dangerous weapon, 2017, by
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·1· ·California, carrying a loaded firearm in a public

·2· ·place.· Was sentenced to 36 months probation.· His

·3· ·arrest was disclosed.

·4· · · · · · · The applicant previously appeared before

·5· ·the Board in the December 14th of 2023 board

·6· ·meeting, and he is here to reapply.· This time he

·7· ·did disclose all of his arrests.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, are

·9· ·there any questions for Mr. Verona?

10· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

11· ·Member Cortez.· Mr. Verona, could you refresh my

12· ·memory as far as the 2017 carrying loaded weapon --

13· ·loaded firearm in public.· Talk to me about that

14· ·case.· What was it involving?

15· · · · · · · MR. VERONA:· I had a gun.

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Give me a little

17· ·bit more details please about the case.

18· · · · · · · MR. VERONA:· Like going to jail?· Are you

19· ·talking about like leading up to me getting arrested

20· ·that day?

21· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· There it is.

22· · · · · · · MR. VERONA:· I was just at home.· I had

23· ·already previously been shot at home.· I was raised

24· ·in my neighborhood since I was a baby.· My dad was

25· ·raised there.· So it's always been -- after I got
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·1· ·shot, I did -- I did get a gun.· I purchased a gun

·2· ·off the streets.· I carried the gun.· I never used

·3· ·the gun.· I just only had it for protection.· Like

·4· ·when they got me with the gun --

·5· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So when you say

·6· ·"they," explain to me that situation.· How did you

·7· ·get arrested?· What were the circumstances behind

·8· ·the arrest?

·9· · · · · · · MR. VERONA:· They just pulled up and --

10· ·and jumped out the car, frisked me, and I had a gun

11· ·on me.· Like I was just standing on the sidewalk.  I

12· ·didn't get pulled over.· I wasn't running.· I was

13· ·just standing there.· And the cop, the sheriff,

14· ·pulled up.· He got out the car.· He frisked me, and

15· ·I had a gun.

16· · · · · · · But since then, I've had my record

17· ·expunged.· I did community stuff.· I haven't been in

18· ·trouble since then really.· I just take care of my

19· ·family.· I moved out of Compton so I wouldn't have

20· ·those problems and my son wouldn't have those

21· ·problems.

22· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· And was probation

23· ·terminated positively?

24· · · · · · · MR. VERONA:· What does that mean?

25· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Like did you
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·1· ·complete all of the court --

·2· · · · · · · MR. VERONA:· Yes, I did everything I

·3· ·needed to do.· I paid all my fines.· I did the

·4· ·community service.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Thank you so

·6· ·much.· And thank you for listing all of your

·7· ·criminal history this round.

·8· · · · · · · MR. VERONA:· Yeah.· The first time I

·9· ·didn't know, and I still had the charges; so when

10· ·they told me that more than likely I would be

11· ·denied, I went back to California, had it expunged,

12· ·and then I waited a year.· I reapplied, and I filled

13· ·it out completely.

14· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Thank you.

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you for all

16· ·that work.· Yep.

17· · · · · · · Board, any further questions for

18· ·Mr. Verona?

19· · · · · · · Okay.· No further questions.· I'll

20· ·entertain a motion.

21· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

22· ·motioning to overturn the denial and grant

23· ·Mr. Verona his work card based on the full

24· ·disclosure and doing exactly what we asked him to

25· ·do, to come back in a year and disclose all the
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·1· ·criminal history.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

·3· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

·4· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown.

·5· ·I'll second.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We have a motion.· We

·7· ·have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·8· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·9· · · · · · · voted aye.)

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So the motion

11· ·passes.· You'll go ahead and get your work card.

12· ·The office will contact you tomorrow.· Okay?

13· · · · · · · MR. VERONA:· Okay.· Thank you.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Congratulations.

15· ·Have a nice day.

16· · · · · · · MR. VERONA:· Thank you.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

18· ·few more people that have come in down south.  I

19· ·think your gentleman up north -- was he sworn in?

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· He was not sworn in,

21· ·and he's number 63, Mr. Church.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we're going

23· ·to go ahead and do that again.

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Mr. Church, can you

25· ·stand up.· You can stand up right where you're at.
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·1· ·They can see you on the camera.

·2· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· So, Mr. Church and anybody

·3· ·else that just walked into the room and has not

·4· ·previously been sworn in, if you have not been sworn

·5· ·in, please stand up and raise your right hand.

·6

·7· · · · · · · · · · AUDIENCE MEMBERS,

·8· · · · · · · · ·having been duly sworn,

·9· · · · · · · · · testified as follows:

10

11· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Thank you.

12· · · · · · · MR. BROWN:· Thank you.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· All right.· Thank

14· ·you.

15· · · · · · · Okay.· And you said you're agenda item

16· ·number --

17· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· 63.

18· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· -- 63.· Okay.· Good

19· ·morning, Mr. Church.

20· · · · · · · Investigator Diaz, could you tell us why

21· ·we're here for Mr. Church.

22· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR DIAZ:· Yes.· The applicant

23· ·was denied for a felony theft conviction out of

24· ·Jackson County, Oregon, in 1994.· The applicant was

25· ·sentenced to 18 months probation.· He also has a
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·1· ·2001 misdemeanor conviction for a battery, domestic

·2· ·violence and was sentenced to 180 days suspended

·3· ·jail sentence.· He also has a 2004 misdemeanor

·4· ·driving under the influence of drugs conviction and

·5· ·was sentenced to six months in jail and 200 hours of

·6· ·community service.· He also has a 2004 misdemeanor

·7· ·battery, domestic violence conviction and was

·8· ·sentenced to six months in jail and 100 hours of

·9· ·community service.

10· · · · · · · He did disclose all arrests and was aware

11· ·he'd be denied and later submitted a written letter

12· ·of appeal.· He was not made provisional and is here

13· ·to appeal today.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Thank you.

15· · · · · · · Board, are there any questions for

16· ·Mr. Church?

17· · · · · · · Okay.· Seeing there are no questions,

18· ·I'll entertain a motion.

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· This is Bezick.  I

20· ·move that we grant the work card based on full

21· ·disclosure of arrest record.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

23· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown.

25· ·I'll second.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

·2· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·3· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·4· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Congratulations,

·6· ·Mr. Church, and thank you for disclosing everything.

·7· ·The office will contact you for next steps.· Okay?

·8· · · · · · · MR. CHURCH:· Thank you for your time.

·9· ·Thank you.

10· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· You're welcome, sir.

11· ·Have a good day.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Have a good day.

13· · · · · · · Okay.· And up north, did you have more

14· ·people, you said?

15· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· No, Madam Chair.

16· ·We're empty now.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we'll

18· ·start -- sir, what was your name or number?

19· · · · · · · MR. BOCZKO:· Adam Boczko.

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Boczko.

21· · · · · · · MR. BOCZKO:· B-O-C-Z, as in zebra, -K-O.

22· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· 65.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.· Very

24· ·good.

25· · · · · · · Please come up, sir.
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·1· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· 65.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Agenda item

·3· ·number 65, Adam Boczko.

·4· · · · · · · MR. BOCZKO:· Boczko.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Investigator

·6· ·Diaz, could you please tell us why we're here for

·7· ·Mr. Boczko.

·8· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR DIAZ:· The applicant was

·9· ·denied for a felony possession and assault with a

10· ·deadly weapon conviction out of California in 1996.

11· ·The applicant was sentenced to 12 years in prison.

12· ·The applicant also has a gross misdemeanor

13· ·conviction for a false ID to a specific peace

14· ·officer and was sentenced to 36 months probation.

15· · · · · · · He did disclose all arrests on his

16· ·application and submitted a written letter of appeal

17· ·at the time of applying.· He was not made

18· ·provisional and is here to appeal today.

19· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, any

20· ·questions for Mr. Boczko?

21· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

22· ·Member Cortez.· Mr. Boczko, can you give me the

23· ·circumstances behind the 1996 case, possession of a

24· ·deadly weapon.

25· · · · · · · MR. BOCZKO:· Possession of a deadly
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·1· ·weapon.· I happened to be in the same car with like

·2· ·a couple friends when I was younger, and I took the

·3· ·blame for it.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· What happened?

·5· ·Tell me the story.

·6· · · · · · · MR. BOCZKO:· They seen a couple people

·7· ·walking.· They just opened -- you know, opened fire

·8· ·and discharged a firearm, didn't hit nobody or

·9· ·anything like that.· And I took the blame for it.

10· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Well --

11· · · · · · · MR. BOCZKO:· I -- I was --

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· You took the blame

13· ·that somebody discharged the firearm --

14· · · · · · · MR. BOCZKO:· Yes.

15· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· -- towards the

16· ·home?

17· · · · · · · MR. BOCZKO:· Towards the home, yes.

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· And was it

19· ·gang related by any chance or any affiliation with

20· ·any kind of gangs or tagging crews?

21· · · · · · · MR. BOCZKO:· No.

22· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Any relation to the

23· ·individuals in the dwelling?

24· · · · · · · MR. BOCZKO:· No.

25· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Thank you.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, any

·2· ·further questions?

·3· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no further

·4· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

·6· ·Member Cortez motioning to overturn the denial and

·7· ·grant Mr. Boczko his work card based on full

·8· ·disclosure of criminal history.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

10· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

11· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Brown.· Second.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

13· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

14· · · · · · · (All present Board members

15· · · · · · · voted aye.)

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you, sir.

17· ·Congratulations.

18· · · · · · · MR. BOCZKO:· Thank you.

19· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· The office will

20· ·contact you for the next steps.· Okay?

21· · · · · · · MR. BOCZKO:· Okay.· Thank you.· Sounds

22· ·good.· I appreciate you guys.· Have a good day.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· You too.

24· · · · · · · I don't know who came in next.· You did.

25· · · · · · · MS. FERGUSON:· Darlene Ferguson.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Ferguson.

·2· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· 55.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· You guys are fast.

·4· · · · · · · Okay.· Please come up.

·5· · · · · · · Okay.· So now we're on agenda number 55,

·6· ·Darlene Ferguson.

·7· · · · · · · Investigator Blackmore, could you tell us

·8· ·why we're here.

·9· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· Yes.

10· ·Investigator Blackmore for the record.· So the

11· ·applicant disclosed on her application a 2010

12· ·assault.· When her fingerprint report came back, it

13· ·turns out the charge was assault with deadly weapon,

14· ·not firearm.· She did 24 months probation, 34 days

15· ·jail.· Due to her application only saying assault,

16· ·we did issue out the provisional, but she was not

17· ·added to any roster.

18· · · · · · · Once we got the background check report

19· ·back, that's when we issued out the denial, and she

20· ·submitted an appeal to be here today.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, are

22· ·there any questions for Ms. Ferguson?

23· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

24· ·Member Cortez for the record.· Ms. Ferguson, can you

25· ·give me the circumstances regarding the 2010 case,
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·1· ·the assault with a deadly weapon.

·2· · · · · · · MS. FERGUSON:· I was in a relationship,

·3· ·and the assault was I was driving, and the vehicle

·4· ·that I had, it was the assault and --

·5· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So the vehicle was

·6· ·considered the weapon?

·7· · · · · · · MS. FERGUSON:· Um-hum.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Understood.

·9· · · · · · · MS. FERGUSON:· Um-hum.

10· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Was there injuries

11· ·to the other party?

12· · · · · · · MS. FERGUSON:· No.· No one went to the

13· ·hospital that day.· And it was basically my

14· ·daughter's father who called in, and I ended up

15· ·going to jail.· I did two weeks.· Everything was

16· ·expunged.· I've never been in trouble again.  I

17· ·currently am employed in health care and just

18· ·looking to pull in extra money as a security

19· ·officer.· That's it.

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· I understand.

21· ·Thank you.

22· · · · · · · MS. FERGUSON:· No other trouble.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, any

24· ·other questions?

25· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no other further
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·1· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

·3· ·motioning to overturn the denial and grant

·4· ·Ms. Ferguson her work card based on full disclosure

·5· ·of criminal history.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

·7· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

·8· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Brown will second.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So we have a motion.

10· ·We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

11· · · · · · · (All present Board members

12· · · · · · · voted aye.)

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Congratulations,

14· ·ma'am.

15· · · · · · · MS. FERGUSON:· Thank you.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· The office will

17· ·contact you for next steps.· Okay.

18· · · · · · · Sir?· Oh, okay.· Got you.

19· · · · · · · Okay.· Now, you just came in.· So

20· ·let's -- can we stop for a second.· What was the

21· ·10:30 cutoff?

22· · · · · · · UNIDENTIFIED MALE:· You guys do a

23· ·wonderful job.

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.

25· · · · · · · UNIDENTIFIED MALE:· Have a wonderful day.
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·1· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· For the

·2· ·10:30 block, we trailed items 48 and 49.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Where did we stop at

·4· ·10:30?

·5· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· At 53.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· 53.· Okay.

·7· · · · · · · And we trailed items number 48 and 49.

·8· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· 48 and 49

·9· ·in that block.

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we're going

11· ·to go back and -- through our trailed items.· We

12· ·have agenda item number 48, Elijah Richardson.

13· · · · · · · Okay.· Still not in the audience.

14· · · · · · · Agenda item number 49, Samikey Dukes.

15· · · · · · · Okay.· So neither are in the audience.

16· · · · · · · I'll entertain a motion.· Again, just as

17· ·a reminder, they were supposed to be here at 10:30,

18· ·and it is now 11:30.

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

20· ·motioning to uphold the denial based on no-call,

21· ·no-show.· As indicated, they were advised to be here

22· ·by 10:30.· It's now 11:30 a.m.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

24· ·motion.· And now a second.

25· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· Bezick seconds.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We have a motion.· We

·2· ·have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·3· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·4· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So motion

·6· ·passes.

·7· · · · · · · Okay.· So now we're on the 11:30 block --

·8· ·or it was 11:00 block?

·9· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· 11:30.

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· 11:30.· Okay.

11· · · · · · · Sir, you just walked in.· What's your

12· ·agenda number?

13· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· Name is Troye White.  I

14· ·believe I was scheduled for 11:30.

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Yep, you're

16· ·right on time.· So we'll have to swear you in.

17· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· You want me to come up?

18· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Yes, sir.· We'll

19· ·swear you in.

20· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Mike Detmer for the record.

21· ·Sir, if you could remain standing and raise your

22· ·right hand.

23· ·// // //

24· ·// // //

25· ·// // //
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·1· · · · · · · · · · · ·TROYE WHITE,

·2· · · · · · · · ·having been duly sworn,

·3· · · · · · · · · testified as follows:

·4

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.

·6· · · · · · · Okay.· And, Investigator Blackmore --

·7· · · · · · · You can have a seat, sir.· Sorry.

·8· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· Thank you.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Investigator

10· ·Blackmore, why are we here for Mr. White?

11· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· Yes.· So

12· ·Mr. White was denied for failure to disclose his

13· ·arrest history, including a weapons conviction.· He

14· ·has a 2019 carry unloaded handgun in public out of

15· ·California.· He did three years probation.· He has a

16· ·1991, possess prohibited firearm in Oregon.· That

17· ·charge was dismissed.· And then he has a 1988

18· ·assault in the fourth degree charge.· There was no

19· ·disposition for the fingerprinting report.· As well

20· ·as a 1983 grand theft charge, as well as a burn

21· ·thing, not subject to arson charge.· The grand theft

22· ·was dismissed.· The burn thing was convicted, 30-day

23· ·confinement, 36 months probation.

24· · · · · · · He was made provisional, but not added to

25· ·a roster, and he wishes to appeal here today.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, any

·2· ·questions for Mr. White?

·3· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

·4· ·for the record.· Mr. White, why did you fail to

·5· ·disclose any of your criminal history?

·6· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· Basically, maybe that wasn't

·7· ·on the applications that I applied for jobs for.

·8· ·I'm not aware of having to file that, because I

·9· ·would have easily done it.· I would -- there's no

10· ·reason for me not to disclose anything that would

11· ·prohibit me from trying to obtain work.

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Did you fill out

13· ·the application yourself -- this particular

14· ·application?

15· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· More than likely, yes.

16· ·Probably so.· Well, no.· You mean for -- for this

17· ·particular thing here?

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So you applied

19· ·for --

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Do you know what this

21· ·is for?

22· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· Well, it was like I had

23· ·applied for security jobs, and so maybe they ran

24· ·background checks, like that.· But there was no --

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Hang on a second,
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·1· ·sir.· Do you know why you're here, what this is for?

·2· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· I'm sorry.· Yeah.· Kind of.

·3· ·Because I thought -- was this food handlers card or

·4· ·something like that?

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· No, sir.· So this is

·6· ·for the state license to work as a security guard.

·7· ·You applied for that.

·8· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· Oh, okay.· Okay.· Yes, yes.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· All right.

10· ·And so you were denied because you didn't

11· ·disclose -- you did not tell us all of the arrests

12· ·and/or convictions that you have.

13· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· I see.· I see.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And so what

15· ·she's asking you now -- what she's asking is why did

16· ·you not disclose that information on this

17· ·application?

18· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· Probably because I didn't

19· ·realize that that was required of it, and that's

20· ·probably why that happened that way.· Because, I

21· ·mean, you know, there's no reason for me to apply

22· ·for it if I was trying to hide or conceal anything.

23· · · · · · · So I do maintain my innocence.· And the

24· ·allegations with the firearm and everything, the

25· ·firearm that I did have, I had just purchased it; so
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·1· ·it was legally in my name.

·2· · · · · · · But I had moved from the state of

·3· ·Arkansas, where there is open carry law, back to

·4· ·California.· Mind you, I'm 60 years old; so I've

·5· ·been away from California 25-plus years.

·6· · · · · · · When I came back, I ran into a situation

·7· ·with -- I was being pursued by a black car with

·8· ·black tinted windows on a four lane one-way

·9· ·direction going.· And I did whatever I could to

10· ·avoid.· So I moved over a couple lanes, because the

11· ·car was driving sporadically.· So as I stopped at

12· ·the intersection, this car pulls up beside me, and

13· ·it actually -- and the back window -- back window

14· ·comes down.· Somebody comes out with their hand

15· ·raised up.· So I have -- I have my firearm right

16· ·there, but I never pointed my firearm at anybody.

17· ·But I did show my firearm like this (indicating).

18· ·So that was what was reported.

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.

20· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· So I -- this whole

21· ·situation -- if they have street cameras, which I'm

22· ·sure they can pull it up, and it'll show that I was

23· ·being pursued.· I was never an aggressor in this

24· ·whole matter or anything like that.· But, of course,

25· ·you know, by the law, you know, if you have a
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·1· ·firearm -- and I guess I didn't have it.· I was in

·2· ·the process of having it registered, but I did

·3· ·purchase it; so it was in my name.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So, basically,

·5· ·we're not here to adjudicate, you know, your issues.

·6· ·All we need for the application is that you disclose

·7· ·or you tell us about all of those.

·8· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· Okay, okay.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· And since you did

10· ·not, you were denied a guard card --

11· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· Okay.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· -- or your work card,

13· ·and so now we're going to go through the process.

14· ·But, you know -- I'm like, Investigator -- I'm going

15· ·through my head.

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· This lady here, Board

18· ·Member Cortez, will bring up the application and

19· ·show you that it very clearly says -- you know, big

20· ·red stop sign that says, "Stop.· Please make sure

21· ·that you put all of" -- you know, convictions and

22· ·arrests --

23· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· No, I understand that.

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· -- all of that in

25· ·there.· Even if it's been expunged, even if it was
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·1· ·20 years ago, it doesn't matter.

·2· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· Right, right.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· It has to be put in

·4· ·there.· So that's what you failed to do.· That's

·5· ·what we're here to address.

·6· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· Okay, okay.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.

·8· · · · · · · So, Board, are there any other questions

·9· ·for Mr. White?

10· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

11· ·Member Cortez, and, again, like Board Member Nixon

12· ·indicated, that we're not here to adjudicate, but I

13· ·just want to make some clarity.· Based off your

14· ·testimony, you indicated that you're standing by

15· ·your innocence and you weren't involved.· I just

16· ·want to remind you that you were convicted of a

17· ·three-year probation.· At some point you had to take

18· ·accountability.

19· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· I did.

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Correct.· So that's

21· ·not standing by your innocence.· I just want to make

22· ·sure you're clear, because I wouldn't want you to,

23· ·if you are going to reapply, not add a criminal

24· ·history based on your position.

25· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· I'll do that.· I would do so,
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·1· ·yes.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· So in the

·3· ·event you do want to reapply, just you need to make

·4· ·sure that all of your criminal history is reported.

·5· ·Okay?

·6· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· Okay.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So is there any other

·8· ·questions from the Board?

·9· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no further

10· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

11· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

12· ·motioning to uphold the denial based on no

13· ·disclosure of criminal history.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

15· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Brown will second.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

18· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

19· · · · · · · (All present Board members

20· · · · · · · voted aye.)

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So at this

22· ·time you're not able to get your work card, which

23· ·means you cannot work as a security officer.· You

24· ·are able to apply in one year.· When you reapply,

25· ·all of the issues that you had are actually
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·1· ·documented on this paperwork.· The office will help

·2· ·you, if you ask them to, fill out your -- you know,

·3· ·they'll provide this to you so that you can fill out

·4· ·your application and have full disclosure.· Okay?

·5· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· That's fine.· No problem.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· All right.· Thank

·7· ·you.

·8· · · · · · · MR. WHITE:· Thank you.

·9· · · · · · · Okay.· So do we want to just take a

10· ·break, or do you want to just continue --

11· · · · · · · Yep, you're good.· Thank you.

12· · · · · · · -- because when's -- the next one is not

13· ·until --

14· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· The next

15· ·group is at 12:30.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Sir, what's

17· ·your name?

18· · · · · · · MR. COMEAU:· Pierre Michael Comeau.

19· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Michael Comeau?

20· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· He's agenda 72.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· 72.

22· · · · · · · Okay.· Sir.· Do you want to come up

23· ·front?

24· · · · · · · MR. COMEAU:· Good morning.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Good morning.· You'll
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·1· ·have to swear in.· Yeah?

·2· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Mike Detmer for the record.

·3· ·Sir, if you could please raise your right hand.

·4

·5· · · · · · · · · PIERRE MICHAEL COMEAU,

·6· · · · · · · · ·having been duly sworn,

·7· · · · · · · · · testified as follows:

·8

·9· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Thank you.

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· You can have a seat,

11· ·sir.

12· · · · · · · MR. COMEAU:· Thank you.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Investigator

14· ·Blackmore, could you tell us why we're here for

15· ·Mr. Comeau.

16· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· Yes.· So

17· ·Mr. Comeau was denied for his disclosed felony

18· ·conviction.· It's a 2008 possession of a forged

19· ·instrument in the second degree.· He did five years

20· ·probation.

21· · · · · · · I just want to make it aware that he did

22· ·officially file back in --

23· · · · · · · (Telephone interruption.)

24· · · · · · · MR. COMEAU:· Sorry.· Excuse me.

25· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· So he applied
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·1· ·back in 2023.· He was denied at the June 2023 board

·2· ·meeting for the failure to disclose at that time.

·3· ·Since then, he has disclosed all arrests.· He was

·4· ·not made provisional, and he wishes to appeal here

·5· ·today.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Thank you.

·7· · · · · · · Board, are there any questions for

·8· ·Mr. Comeau?

·9· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

10· ·Member Cortez.· Good morning, Mr. Comeau.· Could you

11· ·refresh my memory on the incident regarding the

12· ·possession of a forged instrument.

13· · · · · · · MR. COMEAU:· Yes.· I cashed -- I was

14· ·living in New York City.· I cashed a check that

15· ·turned out to be fraudulent.· They gave me

16· ·probation.· I never went to prison, and I've never

17· ·been to jail.

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Understood.· Thank

19· ·you for disclosing this time.

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, any

21· ·other questions?

22· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no questions,

23· ·I'll entertain a motion.

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

25· ·motioning to overturn the denial and grant
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·1· ·Mr. Comeau his work card based on the disclosure

·2· ·this round of submitting his application.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

·4· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

·5· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Brown will second.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

·7· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·8· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·9· · · · · · · voted aye.)

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· The motion

11· ·passes.· You will get your work card.· The office

12· ·will contact you for next steps.· Okay?

13· · · · · · · MR. COMEAU:· Thank you so much.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· You're welcome.

15· · · · · · · MR. COMEAU:· Everybody, enjoy your day.

16· ·I appreciate it.· Thank you so much.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.· Have a

18· ·good day.

19· · · · · · · Okay.· So we're going to take a break.

20· ·Do you guys still have no one up north?

21· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· No, ma'am.· No one

22· ·present.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We don't have

24· ·anybody down south.· We're just 11 minutes into the

25· ·11:30 block; so we'll just take a break.· Thank you.
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·1· · · · · · · (Recess taken from

·2· · · · · · · 11:41 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.)

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· All right.· Are you

·4· ·ready up north?

·5· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Yes, we are.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We're ready

·7· ·down south.· Up north, do we have anybody in the

·8· ·room?

·9· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· No, Madam Chair.

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Down south we

11· ·do have a few individuals.· We stopped at --

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· 54?· We did

13· ·Mr. Williams, didn't we?· 54?· No?

14· · · · · · · MS. BARROSO:· We did Darlene.

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We stopped at 54.

16· · · · · · · Okay.· Thank you for attending the

17· ·meeting.· If you have not been sworn in -- and I

18· ·think all of you guys have just walked in

19· ·recently -- Counsel Detmer will swear you in.

20· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· For those who have not been

21· ·sworn in yet, if you could please stand up and raise

22· ·your right hand.

23· ·// // //

24· ·// // //

25· ·// // //
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·1· · · · · · · · · · AUDIENCE MEMBERS,

·2· · · · · · · · ·having been duly sworn,

·3· · · · · · · · · testified as follows:

·4

·5· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Thank you.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So there's not

·7· ·very many of you.· You guys can have a seat.

·8· ·There's not very many of you.· Could you tell us

·9· ·your names.· I'll start right to left.

10· · · · · · · MS. CASTELLANOS:· Sandra Castellanos.

11· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· 67.

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· 67.

13· · · · · · · Okay.· And what was your name?

14· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Santana -- Santana Woods.

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Santana Woods.· Okay.

16· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· 69.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And your name,

18· ·sir?

19· · · · · · · MR. MCCOY:· Tavon McCoy.

20· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· 71.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· What number?

22· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· 71.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· 71.· Okay.· Thank

24· ·you.

25· · · · · · · Okay.· And I think -- the gentleman in



Page 139
·1· ·the back, were you in here first?· I think you've

·2· ·been in here first, yeah?

·3· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Yeah.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So please come

·5· ·up front.· Yep, you can have a seat.· Thank you.

·6· · · · · · · Investigator Swarthout, why are we here

·7· ·for Mr. Woods?

·8· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· The applicant

·9· ·was denied for a conviction of illegal use or

10· ·possession of a dangerous weapon and failure to

11· ·disclose.· 2024, out of Nevada, he did disclose this

12· ·one:· Carrying a concealed weapon without a permit.

13· ·He was sentenced to 180 days jail suspended, six

14· ·months probation.· And then 2017, out of Maryland,

15· ·possession, not marijuana, misdemeanor.· He was

16· ·convicted, one year jail suspended, one year

17· ·probation.· 2018, out of Maryland -- this one's a

18· ·felony -- controlled substance possession with

19· ·intent to distribute.· They didn't prosecute him on

20· ·it.· 2013, out of Maryland, assault, second degree

21· ·was one charge.· Second charge was peaceful order,

22· ·failure to comply.· They didn't bring the charges

23· ·forward on that one.· 2013, out of Maryland also,

24· ·possession with intent to distribute, a second

25· ·charge of it.· That one was also that they didn't
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·1· ·proceed the charges.· And then we have an Excel with

·2· ·more charges on it.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, any

·4· ·questions for Mr. Woods?

·5· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

·6· ·Member Cortez for the record.· Mr. Woods, good

·7· ·afternoon.· Why did you fail to disclose all of your

·8· ·arrest history?

·9· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Because I was told in the

10· ·court -- I'm from Washington, DC.· The court

11· ·probably doesn't know, but the reason they didn't

12· ·follow through with a lot of them charges is because

13· ·I have a brother -- I have a twin brother.· And a

14· ·lot of times when the police don't know that, it's

15· ·been times I've been arrested.· Like let's say he

16· ·has a warrant for something he didn't get caught

17· ·like doing, but they issued a warrant.· Being as

18· ·though he's my brother, I got locked up for his

19· ·charges and then literally released out of jail.

20· ·And they told me it wouldn't be on my record or

21· ·anything like that.

22· · · · · · · So considering that, it was -- and in two

23· ·of them charges that he actually brought up, my

24· ·brother was actually convicted of one of them, but

25· ·it probably looks like they just didn't follow
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·1· ·through with it, and it's because they arrested the

·2· ·wrong person.· And --

·3· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Were you arrested

·4· ·for those charges?

·5· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Yeah.· I was brought into the

·6· ·station, but like they immediately released.  I

·7· ·didn't even go to court.· I never even seen court

·8· ·for a lot of those charges.

·9· · · · · · · Now, the Nevada charge is my charge, and

10· ·that was a carrying a weapon without a CCW.· And

11· ·just a back story on that, that literally happened

12· ·the month I moved to Nevada, me and my fiancee.· And

13· ·we were in a vehicle, and to be honest with you, it

14· ·wasn't even concealed.· It was a situation where

15· ·they was going to charge me or my pregnant fiancee

16· ·for it.· And even though it was her handgun, just

17· ·her being pregnant, I just decided to go along with

18· ·it, but as far as that.

19· · · · · · · And I had a -- I did have a -- I want to

20· ·say like a petty marijuana charge that was mine, and

21· ·that was in DC a while ago, but I got that expunged.

22· ·I don't know if it came up or not.

23· · · · · · · But as far as like convictions, I really

24· ·don't have no felony -- I have no felony convictions

25· ·at all.· And with the not having the CCW thing, it
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·1· ·was petty.

·2· · · · · · · And being honest with you, I had a -- I

·3· ·was living in Virginia at the time, where it was

·4· ·just open carry.· And I'm guessing because I moved

·5· ·out here and it was in the car, they just wanted to

·6· ·be petty and charge somebody with it.

·7· · · · · · · So that's kind of like the legitimate

·8· ·arresting conviction that I have.· But I don't have

·9· ·like no -- no like fee even type of charges.  I

10· ·don't have like no violent type of charges.· No

11· ·convictions or anything like that.· The arrests I

12· ·have, had -- has been like mistaken arrests for one,

13· ·but the ones that are legitimately mine have been

14· ·like petty arrests that weren't felonies, that I

15· ·kind of just got arrested for.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.

17· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Thank you.

18· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Were you -- did we

19· ·ask for any paperwork showing that these ones that

20· ·were -- I guess they're called nolo prosequi --

21· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· So Maryland, we

22· ·can search.· We did search a lot of them, and it

23· ·showed up they didn't prosecute him in that for the

24· ·charges.· They were all found on his fingerprint

25· ·report; so he would have been fingerprinted.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· For those.

·2· ·So, yeah, got you.

·3· · · · · · · Okay.· Board, any further questions?

·4· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown

·5· ·for the record.· Mr. Woods, as far as being petty on

·6· ·that carry conceal, there were some other charges

·7· ·that were dismissed, including failing to yield to

·8· ·an emergency vehicle, obliterating a serial number

·9· ·of a gun, and possession of a gun with a removed

10· ·serial number.· Is that the case?

11· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Yeah, that's what I was

12· ·charged with, but they had dropped it, and I really

13· ·don't know why they charged me with that.· I'm

14· ·guessing the serial number was like they couldn't

15· ·read it all the way or something, and that's -- I

16· ·guess that's why they dropped it, 'cause they felt

17· ·as though it was like petty, like it was -- it

18· ·really legitimately wasn't the case.· It was just

19· ·they couldn't read it or whatever the case may have

20· ·been.

21· · · · · · · And it was a registered firearm, and it

22· ·was actually registered like to my fiancee.· My

23· ·fiancee was a security officer where we had lived

24· ·at.· It was literally a registered service gun; so I

25· ·just don't even understand all the other charges
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·1· ·they put with it.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· So I'm going

·3· ·to assume that all of these nonprosecuted cases were

·4· ·probably your brother.

·5· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Yes.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· But do you

·7· ·recall in June of 2012, in Charles County, Maryland,

·8· ·violating a protective order?· You were found guilty

·9· ·and spent 90 days in jail, 80 days of those

10· ·suspended.· Do you recall that one being yours?

11· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· No, that's definitely not

12· ·mine, because I don't -- my brother, he has a --

13· ·that was a warrant case.· My brother has a child

14· ·with a woman from Charles County, Maryland.· And

15· ·being as though he was issued a warrant and they had

16· ·two addresses for it, it's literally probably been

17· ·six or seven times that I was arrested due -- of

18· ·course, because we look alike, but I have been

19· ·released, and that's probably one of the charges

20· ·that he had brought up.

21· · · · · · · Even though they let me out of jail for

22· ·it, he might have got convicted for it, but I'm

23· ·guessing because they brought me in for it, it's

24· ·literally probably just on my fingerprint.· Because

25· ·I never even been -- yeah, I never -- I never did no
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·1· ·jail time like literally ever, except for like those

·2· ·minor times that we had just discussed.

·3· · · · · · · But my -- my brother, he has a son.  I

·4· ·think he has two kids in Charles County, Maryland;

·5· ·so I know that has something to do with him 'cause

·6· ·he has children out there.· He lives out there to

·7· ·this day, like so we speak.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Thank you.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· This is Board

10· ·Member Cortez for the record.· What about the

11· ·extradition, the fugitive from justice?· Were you

12· ·extradited ever from a different state to another

13· ·state?

14· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Yeah, I was -- I was

15· ·extradited from DC to Maryland for a warrant that my

16· ·brother had literally.· And I was -- I was let out.

17· ·I've actually -- because of a situation, one -- and

18· ·I don't know if that came up, but one time they --

19· ·they apprehended me, and when I say I got a twin

20· ·brother, like his name is Brandon.· My name is

21· ·Santana.· He named after my grandfather.· I'm named

22· ·after my uncle.

23· · · · · · · One time they extradited me by mistake,

24· ·and they kind of like applied force because they

25· ·just thought I was resisting when I didn't know what
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·1· ·was going on, where I actually sued the police and

·2· ·won from this.· I've actually had a case -- I don't

·3· ·know if that comes up that like I sued

·4· ·Prince George's County, Maryland, for the many of

·5· ·times they've done this, and it's been on record.

·6· ·I've actually sued them for that, and it just got to

·7· ·the point where as though I was kind of tired of

·8· ·being harassed by it.

·9· · · · · · · That's part of the reason why I'm in

10· ·Nevada now, because it's like my brother's legal

11· ·problems between him and like my cousin and us

12· ·growing up, I've been so much wrongly accused,

13· ·pulled over, detained, all types of stuff because of

14· ·it.· Even though my ID says my name and it's an ID

15· ·that -- and it's not me, but dealing with these

16· ·situations in real time, police kind of don't react

17· ·to that.· But if you look that up, I've actually

18· ·like sued Prince George's County police for this.

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So quick question,

20· ·on all of these cases that appear to be your

21· ·brother's identity, did you appear in court for all

22· ·of those?

23· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· No.· A lot of them I didn't

24· ·even get charged.· They kind of just -- they dropped

25· ·it from me, and they charged him and booked him, and
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·1· ·I never kind of had to go to court for --

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· So you were

·3· ·arrested and then --

·4· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Like released like instantly

·5· ·almost.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· So there was

·7· ·an arrest at one point?

·8· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Yeah, yes.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· So that's

10· ·the issue we're having right now.· Because on the

11· ·application there is a page that specifically

12· ·indicates if you've ever been arrested, despite the

13· ·outcome of the actual case or what the circumstances

14· ·of the case was, you have to list the entire history

15· ·of it.

16· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Okay.

17· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· And, unfortunately,

18· ·like you just said, you had a number of incidents

19· ·not on your identity, but unfortunately due to the

20· ·identity of your brother, and that unfortunately has

21· ·caught up to this situation.

22· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Okay.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So can I ask, on the

24· ·2024 one that just happened, did you disclose that?

25· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Yeah, I said that one there.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Was that disclosed?

·2· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Yes.· One out of

·3· ·Las Vegas, the CCW, that one was disclosed.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And so which

·5· ·ones -- the 2017 wasn't him?· All the rest of them

·6· ·weren't him?

·7· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Yep.· He

·8· ·disclosed on his app that CCW and he disclosed a CCW

·9· ·out of DC in '21.

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· And then the rest

11· ·were not him?· The rest of them were not him.

12· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· It shows up on

13· ·his fingerprints; so I can't tell.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· You can't tell.

15· ·Yeah.

16· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· I did -- I am

17· ·looking up Maryland right now to see if he does --

18· ·if he had any cases out there where he did sue the

19· ·police department.· I don't see any where the police

20· ·department is actually named in any of them.· I show

21· ·one where he's a plaintiff in the case, but it

22· ·doesn't show on who it was that he was suing besides

23· ·the individuals.

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So were the

25· ·individuals -- can we tell whether or not they're
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·1· ·police officers?

·2· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· It doesn't say.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Did you sue someone

·4· ·else?

·5· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· No, not at all.· The only

·6· ·person I'm going to be plaintiff on is I had a -- I

·7· ·had a custody case out there that I was the

·8· ·plaintiff on and I had had the police case.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So did you ever do

10· ·probation in Maryland?

11· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· I did a probation before

12· ·judgment before, and that was on like a traffic

13· ·ticket or something like that.

14· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.

15· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· And that's kind of what they

16· ·do out there.· They call it "PBJs."· It's like they

17· ·give you a period to like get your stuff together,

18· ·and they'll like put you on like a brief probation

19· ·before you go back to court.

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· And on the 2024

21· ·case, you were placed on a probation as well?

22· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Yeah, I was on a just stay

23· ·out of trouble for 180 days.

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· And was that closed

25· ·out successfully, meaning you --
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·1· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Yeah, it's closed.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.

·3· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Yeah, it's a thousand percent

·4· ·closed.· I waited till I was closed to even apply

·5· ·for this.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Board Member Brown

·8· ·for the record.· Mr. Woods, you said there was a

·9· ·petty marijuana one.· Is that the 2017 one in

10· ·Maryland --

11· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· No.

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· -- possession, not

13· ·marijuana?

14· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· No.· When I had a marijuana

15· ·one, it was actually in Washington, DC, but it

16· ·really wasn't an arrest.· It was a ticket, but,

17· ·granted, I had to go to court for it.

18· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Do you know what year

19· ·that was?

20· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· That was in -- it was

21· ·right -- I want to say it was right before they

22· ·legalized marijuana.· It might have been like 2014

23· ·or something like that.· Maybe 2013, I want to say.

24· ·Whenever they legalized marijuana, I want to say it

25· ·was the year before that.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Like 2013?

·2· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Yeah.

·3· · · · · · · And besides that, it was a -- I had a CCW

·4· ·charge in DC.· But, see, the way DC worked is kind

·5· ·of funny because it's not a -- it's not a state.

·6· ·They kind of -- they do everything federal.· But the

·7· ·way it is, they'll -- like if you go and they don't

·8· ·see enough probable cause or they see that it was

·9· ·nonsense or whatever, they do something called no

10· ·paper, which means like you never go to court for

11· ·it.· They kind of just tell you right then and there

12· ·like, "We not charging you with this."

13· · · · · · · And they immediately release you for it.

14· ·So I really don't know if that's the same as an

15· ·arrest or not, considering just how they do things

16· ·out there.

17· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So, unfortunately,

18· ·because you were detained, booked, fingerprinted,

19· ·and then released, that's considered an arrest.

20· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Okay.

21· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· And the issue that

22· ·we're having is that there were a number of them

23· ·that were not disclosed.

24· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Okay.

25· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· And in the
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·1· ·application there is a page that specifically states

·2· ·you have to list all of your arrests despite the

·3· ·disposition of the actual case.

·4· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Okay.· Even if they weren't

·5· ·for me personally?

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Unfortunately,

·7· ·because your fingerprints are coming up as -- yes,

·8· ·and, again, despite what the outcome of the case

·9· ·was, technically, it was an arrest on your record,

10· ·which is unfortunate for your end because the case

11· ·did not move forward as your identity.

12· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Okay.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· And your brother is

14· ·on the East Coast --

15· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Yeah.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· -- still.

17· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· But there were some

18· ·that you did appear in court and there was a

19· ·disposition, meaning that they did make a judgment

20· ·call, and that was not disclosed.· And that's the

21· ·other issue that we're having here as well.

22· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· What wasn't disclosed?

23· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· The extradition one

24· ·where you said that you were extradited from one

25· ·case, that was not disclosed.· And then there was
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·1· ·also the protective order that we were seeing.· And,

·2· ·again, this is unfortunate because it's falling

·3· ·under your brother's identity, according to your

·4· ·testimony, and this is based on what your brother's

·5· ·actions are doing.· But it's affecting you now,

·6· ·again, if that makes sense.

·7· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· You don't even -- you don't

·8· ·see the case like me suing the police for that?

·9· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So even if you did,

10· ·it's not going to really play a part into the

11· ·decision based off what was disclosed in the

12· ·application.

13· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Okay.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So -- and we'll

15· ·explain it.

16· · · · · · · So, I guess, Board, are there any other

17· ·questions?

18· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no other

19· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So Board Member

21· ·Cortez motioning to uphold the denial based on the

22· ·nondisclosure of the entire arrest history.· We did

23· ·get one, but I also do want to note for the record

24· ·also denying based on the time and distance.· We do

25· ·have a 2024 case with a concealed weapon out of
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·1· ·Nevada and was -- the disposition was a six-month

·2· ·probation.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So we have a motion.

·4· ·Do we have a second?

·5· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Brown will second.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

·7· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

·8· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·9· · · · · · · voted aye.)

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So you're not

11· ·going to be granted your work card, but you can come

12· ·back in one year.· Okay?· Work with the Board here

13· ·because -- or the office, right, because they have

14· ·all of this now listed down.· They'll provide it to

15· ·you to fill out your application.· So you'll have

16· ·all of this listed down, and it won't matter what

17· ·your brother's doing on the other side because they

18· ·don't have your arrest and fingerprint; so it won't

19· ·show up on your stuff; right?

20· · · · · · · So good for you for getting out of that

21· ·situation and getting away from that so that you're

22· ·not arrested, hopefully, anymore.· But these guys

23· ·will help provide that information for you so that

24· ·when you come back in one year and see us,

25· ·everything has been -- everything will be disclosed
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·1· ·and we can make a different decision.· Okay?

·2· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· Okay.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· All right.

·4· ·Good luck to you, sir.

·5· · · · · · · MR. WOODS:· All right.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· I'm sorry.

·7· ·What was the next number?

·8· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· 67.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· 67?· Okay.

10· · · · · · · Yes, Ms. Castellanos.

11· · · · · · · Investigator Swarthout, why are we here

12· ·for Ms. Castellanos?

13· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· The applicant

14· ·was denied for a felony conviction.· 2012, out of

15· ·California.· This one wasn't disclosed.· Felony

16· ·conviction for importation of cocaine and

17· ·methamphetamine and heroin.· Sentence was 37 months

18· ·BOP and three years supervised release.

19· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· What's BOP?

20· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Bureau of

21· ·Prisons.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Sorry.

23· · · · · · · Okay.· Board, any questions?

24· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

25· ·for the record.· Ms. Castellanos, why did you fail
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·1· ·to disclose your conviction?

·2· · · · · · · MS. CASTELLANOS:· It was an honest

·3· ·mistake, that I read to disclose if it was an

·4· ·assault or weapon, and ever since I came here to

·5· ·Vegas in 2015, I haven't had to disclose it.

·6· ·They've done thorough background check,

·7· ·fingerprints, all kinds of jobs -- financial,

·8· ·cannabis -- and I never needed to disclose it.· So

·9· ·it was an honest, "Okay.· It's already out of my

10· ·record" type of deal for me.

11· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· When you say that

12· ·you read that you did not have to disclose, where

13· ·did you read that?

14· · · · · · · MS. CASTELLANOS:· No.· When I -- that's

15· ·why I say it was an honest -- it was a mistake.

16· ·When I read the -- you have to disclose if you had

17· ·any -- if it's a weapon or assault related to that,

18· ·I just assumed that I had to disclose if it was

19· ·assault or with a weapon or something like that.

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· I just want

21· ·to make you clear that on the actual application --

22· ·I'm going to show you exactly what you're going to

23· ·see if you see it.· It indicates, too, if you've

24· ·ever been arrested, had any criminal citations,

25· ·indictments, and/or orders to appear in court.· It
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·1· ·doesn't mention anything about assaults, weapons,

·2· ·drug-related charges, anything like that.· Any kind

·3· ·of court disposition, any kind of arrest history,

·4· ·that's what you have to list.· So I just don't want

·5· ·you to be confused in the event you choose to come

·6· ·back.· Okay?

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Board, any other

·8· ·questions for Ms. Castellanos?

·9· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no further

10· ·questions, I'll entertain a motion.

11· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

12· ·motioning to uphold the denial based on failure to

13· ·disclose criminal history.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

15· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Brown will second.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

18· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

19· · · · · · · (All present Board members

20· · · · · · · voted aye.)

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So you won't get your

22· ·work card, but, again, you can apply again in one

23· ·year, and these guys are great at helping get

24· ·through the system; so please get their help.· Okay.

25· ·Thank you.
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·1· · · · · · · MS. CASTELLANOS:· Um-hum.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Sir, you can come up

·3· ·front.

·4· · · · · · · Okay.· Investigator Blackmore, why are we

·5· ·here for Mr. Souza?

·6· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· It's McCoy.

·7· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· It's McCoy.

·8· ·That's mine.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· 71?· Yep, that one.

10· ·Sorry.· I'm all turned upside down.· Yes, for

11· ·Mr. McCoy.

12· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· All right.· The

13· ·applicant was denied for a felony conviction, 2009,

14· ·out of Ohio.· This one was disclosed.· Felony

15· ·engaging solicitation after a positive HIV test,

16· ·sentenced to one year jail/prison.· 2002, out of

17· ·Ohio.· This one was also disclosed.· Felony

18· ·conviction for engaging/solicit after positive HIV

19· ·test.· Sentenced to five years probation.· 2013, out

20· ·of Ohio.· This one was not disclosed.· Misdemeanor

21· ·theft.· Sentenced to 180 days jail, 165 days

22· ·suspended, 40 hours of community service, and 730

23· ·days probation.· 2008, out of Ohio, misdemeanor

24· ·assault.· This one wasn't disclosed.· Sentenced to

25· ·180 days jail suspended, 40 hours of community
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·1· ·service, one year probation.· 2004, out of Ohio,

·2· ·misdemeanor theft.· This one wasn't disclosed.

·3· ·Sentenced to nine days jail and a $500 fine.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, any

·5· ·questions for Mr. McCoy?

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

·7· ·for the record.· Like you've heard before, why did

·8· ·you fail to disclose all of your criminal history?

·9· · · · · · · MR. MCCOY:· I was told I only had to

10· ·disclose the most recent; I didn't have to disclose

11· ·everything else that I was -- told that I only had

12· ·to disclose the felonies and --

13· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· And when you say

14· ·you were told, who told you that?

15· · · · · · · MR. MCCOY:· Different people.· People

16· ·that I knew here in Vegas and at the -- I was asking

17· ·the lady at the -- when I put the application in, if

18· ·I should disclose everything, and she was saying she

19· ·wasn't sure.· So I wasn't sure if I should put

20· ·everything or not put everything.· And I never had a

21· ·guard card.· This is my first time trying to get a

22· ·guard card; so --

23· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Did you fill out

24· ·the application on your own?

25· · · · · · · MR. MCCOY:· Yes.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· So I don't

·2· ·know if you've heard me prior, too, but there is a

·3· ·page in the application where it indicates to list

·4· ·all of your criminal history.· So I just want to

·5· ·make sure that if you decide to come back or

·6· ·reapply, make sure that you read all of the

·7· ·information carefully, because it does list

·8· ·specifically you need to list everything.· So

·9· ·regardless of what somebody else said to you or

10· ·whoever told you not to, please make sure that

11· ·you're reading carefully and slowly what the

12· ·application is asking you.· Okay?

13· · · · · · · MR. MCCOY:· Okay.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Board, any other

15· ·questions for Mr. McCoy?

16· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no questions,

17· ·I'll entertain a motion.

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

19· ·motioning to uphold the denial based on the failure

20· ·to disclose the entire criminal history.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

22· ·motion.· Do we have a second?

23· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Brown will second.

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

25· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.
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·1· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·2· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So just like we told

·4· ·the previous individuals, you have an opportunity to

·5· ·come back in one year, and apply, from today.· Work

·6· ·with the office.· They have your information, and

·7· ·they can help you fill it out.· And they're thorough

·8· ·and great at doing that.· So they'll keep your

·9· ·information, and you have the ability to come back

10· ·and talk to us.

11· · · · · · · MR. MCCOY:· May I say something even

12· ·though it already been motioned?· I printed out my

13· ·criminal history, and when I went to print it out,

14· ·only thing came up was my last two felonies.· So I

15· ·didn't know -- I knew the charges, but I didn't know

16· ·like the dates and the times and --

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· And that's okay.

18· ·That's okay.· We -- even if you don't know the dates

19· ·and times, we encourage you just to put down that

20· ·there may be more, and that at least lets the office

21· ·know that -- you know, sometimes we don't remember.

22· ·If you just have like the city or state or that

23· ·there may be some other things on there, then

24· ·that's -- you know, at least you tried to disclose.

25· ·So we appreciate, you know, you just putting that
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·1· ·down.· Okay?

·2· · · · · · · MR. MCCOY:· Okay.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· All right.· Thank

·4· ·you, and like I said, we'll hope to see you back in

·5· ·one year.

·6· · · · · · · MR. MCCOY:· Okay.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· All right.· Thank

·8· ·you.· Good luck to you.

·9· · · · · · · MR. MCCOY:· You're welcome.

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So --

11· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Madam

12· ·Chair, for the record, agenda item 68 has messaged

13· ·us via email that he is on his way.· He was ten

14· ·minutes out a few minutes ago; so I'm hoping he's

15· ·just parking.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Let's see.· So

17· ·from when to when?· We finished till 10:30; then we

18· ·had --

19· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· The 11:30

20· ·now starts at 54 through 63.

21· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· I got messy

22· ·pages.· I'm just a mess.· Sorry.

23· · · · · · · Okay.· And so that was till 11:30 to

24· ·12:30, and then 12:30 was the next one that was

25· ·coming up?
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·1· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Correct.

·2· ·So we didn't hear agenda item 54, 56, 57, 58, 59.

·3· ·61 withdrew.· And that would conclude 11:30.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· 11:30 to 12:30; so

·5· ·it's past 12:30 now.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Director Saladino,

·7· ·I believe we did hear 56.· Did you indicate we did

·8· ·not?

·9· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Oh, I guess

10· ·I missed that one.· We did do 56.

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So what were the

12· ·numbers again?· 57 --

13· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· 54.

14· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· 54, 57, 58, 59.· What

15· ·about 61?

16· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Withdrew.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· 62 --

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· We did.

19· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· -- upheld.

20· · · · · · · 66?

21· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· It's the next

22· ·group.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· The next group.

24· · · · · · · Okay.· So do we want to -- we'll go ahead

25· ·and do a vote.· We trailed agenda items number 54,
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·1· ·57, 58, 59 until the end of the session.· They were

·2· ·supposed to be here at 11:30.· It's now 12:59; so,

·3· ·you know, I'll entertain a motion.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

·5· ·motioning to uphold the denials for said agenda

·6· ·items.· As indicated, they were told to be here by

·7· ·11:30.· It is now 1:00 p.m.

·8· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We have a motion.· Do

·9· ·we have a second?

10· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Brown will second.

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

12· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

13· · · · · · · (All present Board members

14· · · · · · · voted aye.)

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· The motion passes.

16· · · · · · · 64, did we miss that one?

17· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR BLACKMORE:· Next group.

18· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Next group is 64.

19· · · · · · · Okay.· It is 1:00 p.m.· They were

20· ·supposed to be here at 12:30.· Do we want to wait

21· ·until 1:30 and -- close enough?

22· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· At least until

23· ·1:15, I would say.· One of them is hopefully in the

24· ·parking lot.

25· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Hopefully,
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·1· ·number 68.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we'll

·3· ·adjourn until --

·4· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· We'll take

·5· ·a break.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We'll take a break.

·7· ·I'm sorry.· We'll take a break until 1:30 and go

·8· ·from there.

·9· · · · · · · (Recess taken from 1:01 p.m.

10· · · · · · · to 1:16 p.m.)

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have --

12· ·it is now 1:15.· We had folks that were supposed to

13· ·come in at 12:30, and at this point we have one

14· ·gentleman here in the audience.

15· · · · · · · And just to verify up north, do we have

16· ·anybody?

17· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· No, Madam Chair.

18· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So, sir, would

19· ·you mind, Counsel Detmer is going to swear you in.

20· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Good afternoon, sir.· If you

21· ·could please raise your right hand.

22

23· · · · · · · · · · ·VINCE WILLIAMS,

24· · · · · · · · ·having been duly sworn,

25· · · · · · · · · testified as follows:
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·1· · · · · · · MR. DETMER:· Thank you, sir.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· And just to confirm,

·3· ·are you agenda item number 68, Vince Williams?

·4· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· Yes, I am.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· You can have a

·6· ·seat.· Thank you.

·7· · · · · · · Okay.· Investigator Swarthout, can you

·8· ·tell us why we're here for Mr. Williams.

·9· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· The applicant

10· ·was denied for the illegal -- for a conviction of

11· ·the illegal use or possession of a dangerous weapon.

12· ·2021, out of Nevada, attempt to carry a concealed

13· ·firearm or other deadly weapon.· Sentence is 150

14· ·days jail, credit for 9 days to run concurrent with

15· ·another case.· 2020, out of Nevada, battery

16· ·misdemeanor, suspended 179 days jail, one year

17· ·probation, a fine $460.· 2020, out of Nevada, first

18· ·count was domestic battery, first offense.· Second

19· ·count was assault.· Guilty on both accounts.

20· ·Suspended six months jail, one year probation, 48

21· ·hours of community service, and six months DV

22· ·counseling.

23· · · · · · · THE REPORTER:· Can you slow down just a

24· ·touch?· Sorry.

25· · · · · · · "Six months jail, one year probation" --
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·1· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Yeah, one year

·2· ·probation, 48 hours of community service, six months

·3· ·DV counseling.

·4· · · · · · · The applicant disclosed all three arrests

·5· ·and convictions on his application.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.

·7· · · · · · · Board, are there any questions for

·8· ·Mr. Williams?

·9· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

10· ·for the record.· Good afternoon, Mr. Williams.

11· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· How are you doing?

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Good, thanks.

13· · · · · · · Can you give me the circumstances

14· ·regarding these cases.· I understand that they ran

15· ·concurrently with each other?

16· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· Yes.· I was -- I was

17· ·accused of a DV and battery charge.· It was pending,

18· ·and I was currently working security at the time.  I

19· ·was stopped, unrelated traffic incident, and I was

20· ·arrested from carrying my own weapon from an armed

21· ·security job because it violated the parameters of

22· ·the pending case.

23· · · · · · · The first two charges was pending from a

24· ·year prior.· What it constituted was a violation of

25· ·a stay out of trouble order.· So they said that I
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·1· ·was attempting to conceal the weapon.· They had to

·2· ·put that in there because I was coming home from

·3· ·work with my weapon on the seat.· And I had just

·4· ·finished a security shift over at Rhodes Ranch,

·5· ·doing security.

·6· · · · · · · The -- it violated the -- the stay out of

·7· ·trouble order on the first two charges.· So when I

·8· ·was pulled over with my own weapon, I was classified

·9· ·as a person that I couldn't -- that couldn't carry

10· ·his own weapon.· I had all my cards and everything,

11· ·but it just violated the first order; so it

12· ·automatically convicted on everything else.

13· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· And when you say

14· ·"the first order," are we talking about the battery

15· ·charge or the DV with assault charge?

16· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· Both of those was in one

17· ·case.· And that was -- I had -- was under orders for

18· ·that for about a year.· The case had been -- it was

19· ·almost -- I was within a month or two months to

20· ·check in for that.· It was almost suspended.· All

21· ·the charges, the classes, everything was done.

22· ·Fines paid, everything.

23· · · · · · · So when I was pulled over on this

24· ·particular charge, being a person that couldn't

25· ·carry his own weapon because of the charge, that
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·1· ·just violated the whole case.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Give me the

·3· ·circumstances regarding the DV with assault.

·4· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· That was a false charge.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· Whether it

·6· ·was false or not, you pled guilty to it.

·7· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· Yeah.· Well, because I was

·8· ·working at Rhodes Ranch and I was working 30 hours a

·9· ·week over, I was extremely busy, like week to week

10· ·to week, like nonexaggeration.· I would go, work.

11· ·At least four days a week, I would do overtime

12· ·consistently for more than six months.

13· · · · · · · And, you know, against my better

14· ·judgment, I said, "Well, that's -- I'll, you know,

15· ·do a nolo on it."· I said, "All I worked -- you

16· ·know, do is work and come home anyway."

17· · · · · · · And so, you know -- but I -- you know, I

18· ·should have definitely just contested it because I

19· ·knew it wasn't true.

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· I'm not

21· ·hearing the circumstances regarding the DV and

22· ·assault charge.· What I'm hearing is --

23· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· No, it was a false charge.

24· ·It was a false charge.

25· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· So we have court
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·1· ·records that you plead guilty on both counts, but

·2· ·you're telling me that it's a false charge.

·3· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· Yes.· It happens all the

·4· ·time.

·5· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· And is it

·6· ·your testimony that you were just working overtime

·7· ·and that's what constitutes your story?

·8· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· No, no, no.· That was the

·9· ·reasoning why I didn't challenge it, because I was

10· ·working a lot.· I was working like 30 hours per week

11· ·overtime.

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Okay.· And that's

13· ·not -- what I'm asking is what are the circumstances

14· ·behind this charge?· What happened?

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· What happened?

16· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· Oh, there was an

17· ·ex-girlfriend that made a false charge and said that

18· ·I committed a battery.· Police came over, took

19· ·reports.· Nothing that could substantiate what was

20· ·being said, but still I was picked up.· As a matter

21· ·of fact, I was not picked up.· I called the police,

22· ·and I went and came to them.· And they said that

23· ·there was substantial evidence to arrest me.

24· · · · · · · So I wore it out, and as opposed to

25· ·fighting it, which I should have done because I knew
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·1· ·I was a hundred percent right.· But still I was in

·2· ·the midst of dealing with those charges and still

·3· ·working.· And so I had all my -- you know, all my

·4· ·credentials and working consistently and licenses

·5· ·and, you know, I was deemed an unlawful person to

·6· ·carry my own weapon.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Can I ask,

·8· ·Investigator Swarthout, he had his license at that

·9· ·time, and did he keep it?· So is this just a

10· ·renewal; so it's just now coming up now?

11· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Yes, so his

12· ·previous card expired on 11/18 of 2024.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Gotcha.· And so --

14· ·but nothing was turned in at the time of his arrest

15· ·with it --

16· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· No.

17· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· -- so the company he

18· ·worked with didn't turn in --

19· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Correct.

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· -- the fact that he

21· ·was arrested?· But was your -- so the armed license

22· ·wasn't confiscated or --

23· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· No.· His armed

24· ·expired on 6/30 of '21.

25· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So he has not
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·1· ·been working armed this whole time.· Okay.

·2· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Correct.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· And then so we still

·4· ·weren't notified that he had this domestic battery

·5· ·because that would have precluded him working armed

·6· ·if we had known from the company; correct?

·7· · · · · · · And so did your company know you had been

·8· ·arrested?

·9· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· No, because the whole case

10· ·was still pending.· There was a couple things that

11· ·happened in between there, but --

12· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And so

13· ·according to -- connected to this case, is all of

14· ·this resolved now?· And you paid everything, done

15· ·everything, gone through the classes.· Everything is

16· ·done?

17· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· Before I was arrested, the

18· ·case was a year old.· The violation created

19· ·everything else.· Everything was done.· My whole --

20· ·a year old.· Everything was done, and I was

21· ·currently working.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So the 2021

23· ·thing is closed out as well; right?

24· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· Oh, everything is closed

25· ·out.
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·1· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· All three cases

·2· ·are closed.

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And all of

·4· ·this was admitted to and disclosed?

·5· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Yeah.

·6· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· And then we --

·7· ·at this point he's not applying for an armed

·8· ·license.· It's still just an unarmed license?

·9· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· Yes.

10· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Board, are

11· ·there any other questions?

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Board Member

13· ·Brown.· For Investigator Swarthout, when was the

14· ·conviction date of the attempt to carry conceal

15· ·firearm or other deadly weapon?· Is the day we see,

16· ·March 11, 2021, that's the arrest date, or is that

17· ·the conviction date?

18· · · · · · · INVESTIGATOR SWARTHOUT:· That's the

19· ·arrest date.· The conviction date was 10/1 of '21.

20· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· That's right.

21· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Okay.· Thank you.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Any other

23· ·questions from the Board?

24· · · · · · · Okay.· Hearing there are no questions,

25· ·I'll entertain a motion.
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·1· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· This is Bezick.  I

·2· ·move that we grant the work card for Mr. Williams

·3· ·based on full disclosure of arrest record.

·4· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· Can I ask one

·5· ·question, Executive Director or legal, is he

·6· ·allowed -- with a domestic violence, he is allowed

·7· ·to carry a weapon?

·8· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Will not be, no.

·9· ·This is Board Member Brown for the record.· If he

10· ·has a conviction, he can no longer carry a weapon.

11· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· All right.  I

12· ·just wanted to make sure.· Okay.· All right.

13· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· So we'd be

14· ·issuing an unarmed work card --

15· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Right.

16· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· -- with

17· ·firearms ineligibility on it.

18· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· I just wanted

19· ·to make sure.· Okay.· All right.

20· · · · · · · So we have a motion.· Do we have a

21· ·second?

22· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Brown.· I'll

23· ·second.

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So we have a

25· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.
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·1· · · · · · · (All present Board members

·2· · · · · · · voted aye.)

·3· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· So the motion passes.

·4· ·You'll go ahead and get your armed -- or unarmed

·5· ·card.· You know -- again, you know that you're not

·6· ·to work armed.· The office will contact you for next

·7· ·steps tomorrow.· Okay?

·8· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· Sounds good.· Thank you.

·9· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· All right.· Thank

10· ·you.

11· · · · · · · MR. WILLIAMS:· Thanks for your time,

12· ·gentlemen, ladies.· Appreciate you.

13· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.

14· · · · · · · We've got three more minutes in case

15· ·someone comes flying in here, but other than that,

16· ·we're trailing 64, 66 --

17· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· 70 and 73.

18· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· -- 70 and 73.· Okay.

19· ·I think this will be, on the record, the shortest

20· ·meeting we've had.

21· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· I think so,

22· ·yeah.

23· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Couple more minutes,

24· ·guys.

25· · · · · · · (Discussion off the record.)
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·1· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Hey,

·2· ·Stephanie or Gigi [phonetic], if you can hear me, we

·3· ·haven't had anybody contact the office saying that

·4· ·they're running late or anything like that; right?

·5· · · · · · · MS. BARROSO:· No.

·6· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Thank you.

·7· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· It is 1:30,

·8· ·and the individuals were told to be here by 12:30.

·9· ·So at this point we'll entertain a motion on agenda

10· ·item numbers 64, 66, 70, and 73, all of which are

11· ·not in the audience, either north or south.

12· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER CORTEZ:· Board Member Cortez

13· ·motioning to uphold the denial based on no-call,

14· ·no-show on said agenda items.· As indicated, they

15· ·were told to be here by 12:30.· It's now 1:31.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· We have a motion.· Do

17· ·we have a second?

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Sorry.· I had our

19· ·button off.· Brown will second.

20· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· We have a

21· ·motion.· We have a second.· All in favor say aye.

22· · · · · · · (All present Board members

23· · · · · · · voted aye.)

24· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· The next

25· ·agenda item is board comment for future agenda
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·1· ·items.· Is there anything that needs to be brought

·2· ·up?

·3· · · · · · · One thing that I would like to bring

·4· ·up -- I know they're talking about it in IASUR, and

·5· ·I have several government entities that are clients.

·6· ·They're asking about it, too, especially with all

·7· ·the national disasters and such, is thoughts about

·8· ·reciprocity, maybe putting a bill together to see if

·9· ·we can, you know, look at that.· You know, is there

10· ·certain states that we would be interested in doing

11· ·that with that have like type of background checks

12· ·and guard cards, like California or Arizona?· I know

13· ·Utah has one.· You know, but they're in the

14· ·immediate area; so that if there is a national

15· ·disaster, we can call upon security professionals to

16· ·help.

17· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· I know

18· ·through IASUR they have -- there's a handful of

19· ·states on the East Coast where like when Hurricane

20· ·Katrina hit, they were able to utilize security

21· ·staff from the surrounding states.· Yeah.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Texas does it.

23· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Yeah.· We

24· ·can definitely look into that and see what it would

25· ·be for -- I would suggest, you know, California,
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·1· ·Utah, Arizona, possibly Texas, New Mexico.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Yeah.· New Mexico has

·3· ·a license.· I'm not sure if all of Texas, but we

·4· ·certainly can look into it.· I know that they have

·5· ·reciprocity.· We've sent officers there because our

·6· ·guard card license is similar or they accepted it.

·7· · · · · · · But I think -- you know, especially, I'm

·8· ·getting more of the requests in Northern Nevada, and

·9· ·I'm sure other companies are too.· But Northern

10· ·Nevada, they had the fires and stuff.· They needed

11· ·to bring in officers to help support evacuations and

12· ·just other things.· You know, the reciprocity helps

13· ·them to bring people from California or surrounding

14· ·states.· So definitely something that we probably

15· ·want to look into it.

16· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Okay.

17· ·Yeah, we can definitely work on something for that.

18· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· This is Member Brown

19· ·for the record.· I would like there to be some type

20· ·of provision that tells them they have to meet our

21· ·requirements, because we get a lot of these people

22· ·from California that say, "Oh, I only have to put

23· ·down things from the last seven years" or "I only

24· ·have to put down felonies."

25· · · · · · · They've got to be able to meet our
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·1· ·standards before we grant it.

·2· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Yeah.· I think we

·3· ·need to look at the bill or the whole program and

·4· ·see what we want to accept and not accept.· And, you

·5· ·know, California may not be one that we want to

·6· ·accept, based off of those.· I know Utah is pretty

·7· ·strict, but I think look at at least the surrounding

·8· ·states and see what they accept, might be the way to

·9· ·go.

10· · · · · · · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALADINO:· Most

11· ·definitely.· Most definitely.

12· · · · · · · And then we were contacted -- our office

13· ·was contacted by the Arizona Department of Public

14· ·Safety.· They're sending, I believe, a captain and I

15· ·don't know if it's a lieutenant investigator, or

16· ·something like that to that effect.· April -- the

17· ·week of April 8th, they're going to come to our

18· ·office.· They want to see our process, how we do our

19· ·registered work card applications, our licensing

20· ·applications, and kind of, you know, see if they can

21· ·fine-tune their process there.

22· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Thank you.· I have

23· ·volunteered you a lot because you guys do it so well

24· ·and it's just been a really smooth process.

25· · · · · · · In Arizona, Allied Universal, we've had
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·1· ·lobbyists for about almost a year now, and we

·2· ·actually just got with their DPS and the licensing

·3· ·group and put together a bill that is now going to

·4· ·the senate.· It was -- or, no, through the house

·5· ·now.· It was approved by the senate on Monday --

·6· ·that they're extending their actual renewals.· It

·7· ·used to be every two years, and now the bill

·8· ·suggests every four years.· And it's been passed so

·9· ·far with no -- no one is opposing it.

10· · · · · · · And then the other one is they're

11· ·adding -- right now you can only apply for the guard

12· ·card 60 days in advance, and they've moved it now to

13· ·whenever, you know, you need to get it -- you need

14· ·to apply for it.· Because it takes anywhere from six

15· ·to eight weeks to get a guard card there.· And so

16· ·now they've moved it to you can apply 90 days or 120

17· ·days.· It doesn't matter.· So at least that doesn't

18· ·create that log jam.

19· · · · · · · Because as it stands right now, we have

20· ·to put people on the leave of absence because they

21· ·don't have their guard card.· And it's in the

22· ·renewal process, but the state can't get through it

23· ·quick enough; so we have to put people on

24· ·unemployment because they can't get a guard card

25· ·renewed.
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·1· · · · · · · So any help you can do -- I mean, you

·2· ·guys do a fantastic job.· I appreciate that support.

·3· ·It'll be a good learning lesson for them.· I think,

·4· ·you know, with all the natural disasters that are

·5· ·happening, that's one that's coming up a lot,

·6· ·getting a lot of questions about it.

·7· · · · · · · Sorry.· Anything else from the Board?

·8· · · · · · · Okay.· The next section is public

·9· ·comment, but we have no public comment -- or no

10· ·public down south.

11· · · · · · · I'm assuming you guys are the same up

12· ·north?

13· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· Correct.

14· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Correct, no one

15· ·present.

16· · · · · · · BOARD CHAIR NIXON:· Okay.· So this very

17· ·quick meeting is adjourned.· Thank you, guys.  I

18· ·appreciate it.

19· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Thank you.

20· · · · · · · BOARD MEMBER BEZICK:· Thank you.

21· · · · · · · (Proceedings recessed at

22· · · · · · · 1:37 p.m.)

23

24

25
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